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DIRECTORS' RUEPORT

The Members
Karad Projects and Motars Limited

Your Divectors present the Sixteenth
the Company for the year ended March 31,2017,

L. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The financiat results of the Company fer the year 2016-17
year are as under-

Annual Repert and Audited Financlat Hatements of

as compared with the previous

[ CurrentYear | Previous Year |
eoded ended
March 31, 2017 | March 31, 2016
(Rs, In Lallis) fRs. In Laldis)

Revenue from Operations 33642.38 2958602

_{}'ther Income ‘ i0l.16 #8.86

 Total 33743.54 29674.88

[ Loss - Deprectation 46.64 541,16
Finance Cost B 59.59 12214

Other Expenscs J 3179516 28501.61

Profit / {Loss) before tax 13908.15 209.97
_]':'}'le‘.‘;_i’ﬂil far Income / defervod tax . - a7.43 78.53
 Net Profit / (Loss) for the yoar 3 1250.72 431.44 ]

APPROVRIATIONS:

Your Directors propase to appropriate the avallable batance for the current VeI as under:

Particwdarcs Current Yeayr
ontded
March 31, 2017

J..._{RS. In Lalchs)

Provious Year
ended
March 31, 2016
.. s in Lakhs)

Dividend

ne o L251.10 174.50
'i'm;"ﬁﬁ ﬁivide_:_}'d- ' 51,10 34.40
"Fiﬁi{iéfé}'ffﬁ"ﬁik:i_mra] Reserve T )
"i'j;{]_'_él'rlE'i:':';'s'z'-I:é_E_{.:'t"a?EEiEii}_'_L_'-'_u' ﬁm - 3 02207 20880 |
A ) N B 302,20 20880

2. STATEMENT OF AFFAIRS:

Luring the year, the total revenue from operations of the Company reached 1o the tevel of

Rs. 3374 Million which is T4 higher in comparizon with previeus yoar,

The Company hag

also carned a prafit hefore tax of Ry, 1320 Milliva in comparisan with previcus year profit of
Ry, 51 Miltion. Company successfully compleled & detivered stalors Tor URIA project of

Rivloslar Brothers 144, (K31

Cospaen’s stuinping diviston commissioned 250 10w solar
LY jung

powes prifect i dime, Same was matgurated by 5ro Sanjay [Kirloskar, CMD of KL, This

project i part Gl o o grcen indiiative,



3. DIVIDENG

Your Company has oposed dividend @ 18% for the year ended 31.03.2017,

STATUTQRY by SCLOSURES
4. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN,

Extract of the Anyug) Return i Formy Mot 4 prescribed under Rule 12 of the Companiag
(Management & ﬂdministmﬂmt) Rules, 2014 44 PCr provisions of Section 134 read with
Section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 Is miven in Amnexure Fo thig report,

5. BOARD MEETINGS:

During the Financial yoear 2016-17, 51y Board Meetings were held: 154 App) 2016, 150 july
2016, 14k Octolor 2016, 16m Novomber 2016, 130 famuary 2017, 24”'February 2017,

6. DIRECTORS' i ESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Ptirsvant to Seclion I3403)(<) of W Compranips Act, 2013, the Board of Directars repory
that;

a} inthe Preparation of the anpus) Aceounts, the apphicahle ACCOUNting standards hag
been Foltowred;

B) the directors had selected yuel setounting nolicies and applied them consistantly
and made judgments ang estitnates that are reasonabie and prugdeny 50 a5 10 giya g
frue and fair view of the Slate of alfairs of the Company a1 the end of the financiaf
year and of the Profit of the Company foy hat perigd;

¢} the directors had taken propoer and sulticient care for the maintenance of adequate
dccounting records in accordince with the Provisions of thls Act for saleguarding
the assels of the Company and far pPreventing and detecting fraud ang other
repularities:

d} the directory had prepared the anrnual sceounts oy g Buing concern hasis, and

e} The directors, had Lttd down intevnat finaucigl controls 4o he {ollowed by e

company, wherever requiled, mud th such nternat financial conryols are adeguate
dhd werp operating effeer] vty gl

B The divectors had dovised PIOper syslemy to onsyre compliance with the Provisions
of all ayplicable Liws and (gt Such svstems were adequale and Operating
elfectively,

7. INDEPENDLNT DIRECTORY DECLARATION

Allindepongene ditectons of 1he Cumpany Dy wiven doeclarationy indder subssaction {71 uf
SCon 1% ol 1 1p Lutaranes Act, 201,



8. DISCLOSURE REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134(3)e)

Your Company follaws the slandards of corparate Bovernance set by Kivloskar Brothers
Limited. The Board comprises of an optimum combination with appropriste halance of skitt,
experience, background, and ather qualities required for effective functioning of Board,

Remuneration Policy pravides for component of remuncration o be paid to Koy Managoerial
Personnel. The Remuneration policy is given in Annexare Jf to this report,

The Independent Diroctors of the Company are entitled (o receive sitting fees for overy
meeting of Board and Cormmittee thereof attended by them,

9. PARTICULARS OF LUANS, GUARANTERS OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION
186:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and nvestiments covered under Uge provisions of Seclion 186
of the Companles Act, 2013 are given in the note No, 10 of the Financia) Stalerments.

10. PARTICULARS oF CONTRAL)'S OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

Disclosure relatiog (o the particulars of contract or arfangement with related parties
referred in sub-section (1) of section 188 in Form AOC-2 iy as below:

"ora for disclosure of particulars of contracts arrangements entered into by the Company
with related parties referroed to ip, sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Aet, 2013
inctuding ceitain arms length transactions under thirg proviso thereto:

i Betails of cantracts or AITARgements or trapsactions not at arm's fength basis:
All the transactions with related parties are al arm's length - Ni)

it. Details of mater)al CONLTacts or arrangement or tranzactions at arm's length
hasis:
A [ Name(s} of the Kirloskar Brothers Limited - Holding company

refated party and
nature of relationship
B ¢ Nature of contracts /4 Bale / Purchasze and refubering / recefving survices
arrangemecnts [/
L[ iransaciions - .
C | Buration of the {Oumaonthly basis
contracly f
arrangements [/
lransacliong

e — e

D1 Salient terms of the Transactions with reluled pariies for the year ended March 11,
COMIRCLY ar 2017 ks attached to the Rotes (o atcountly in the Balance Sheet.

RUrANSEIAN. OF
iransaclions
inctuding the vatue, if
LY




| E 1 Date(sy of approval 7 A all the iransactians o in ordinary course of business and |
! _ | It the Board, if any: at arm'’s letpth, Board approval is not required
I F{ Amount paid s il )

f advances, if any:

11. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TRCHNDLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
LXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The details of conservation of energy, technalogy absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
uiilgo given as Annexure 1 to this report,

1Z2. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMEENTS:

There have been no materia] changes and conpmitinents, affecting the financial position of
the Company, which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Comparny
and the date of thig Report,

13. BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has formudated a Risk Management systoms and has constitited a Risk
Management Committee. Seniar mandgement team periodically reviows (e working
canditions alfecting the Company and reports the same to the Audit committee / Board. In
the epinion of the Board, none of the identified risks threaten the existence of the Company.

14. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the year under review, Mr. Avinash Purandare, due to pri-occupation resigned as
director of the Company on August 05, 2016, The Roard wishes 10 place on record its
sincers pratitude to him who provided puidance and expertise to the Company from time to
time.

Mr. Sandeep Phadnis, Director retires by rotation ot the ensuing Annua) General Meeting
and being cligible, offer himself for re-appolntitont.

Puring the year Mr. Sufir Chikurdckar, CFO, resigned on 10 July 2016 and Mr. Vijaykumar
Rulkarni appointed az CFO welf 154 July 2016,

I5. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEE:
Rule 5(2] of the Companies (Appoinlnent and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel] Rudes, 2014 is not applicabie,

16, CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILETY
Betails of Corporate Social Responsibility coverad wnder the

provisions of Section 135 of the Companics Act, 2013 arc
atlachoed i this regard in Annexure-1v,



17 DEPDEITS:

Your company has not accepted any depaosits from publtc as covered under Chapter ¥ of the
Cowmpanies Act, 2013 and as such, the information relating to deposits is not applicable.

18. SIGRIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSID BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURT OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN BUTURE -

Your divectars wish ta state that there are ng such orders passed that will impact
Company’s going concern status and aperations in future,

19, DETAILS EN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
WITH REFERENCE 10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

The Company has an internal Financial Contral Systems which commensurate with the size,
scale, nature and complexity of jts operations. Corporate Audit Department of Kirtoskar
Brathers Limited were appointed as Intornal Auditors of the Campany. Based on the report
ol Internat Auditors the company undertabkes corrective action and further sirengthens the
controls. Significant audit abzervations und corrective actions thereon are presented ta the
Board.

24, HOLDING COMPANY
Kirioskar Brothers Limited js holding 100% paid up capital ol the company.

2L AUMTORS
M/s P. G, Bhapwat, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 101118W] are appointed
as avditors for a perfod of 5 years in the I3 Annual General Meeting held on fuly 11, 2014,
subject to ratification of shareholders at cach Annual General Moeting,
Parkhf Limaye & Co. (Fivm Reglstration No. 191] have heen appointed as Cost Accountant as
per Section 148 of the Act, read with applicable rules made thereunder for the Financial
Year 2017-18, Their remunuration is sulject 1o approval by the sharehalders at the BNSLing
Amnual General Meeting,

L2 QUALIFICATIONS OR ADVERSH REMARIS OR DISCLAIMERS CONTAINLD

Nuring the Financial Year under review, thore are no guialtfications or adverse remarks ar
discluiners made by the statutery Auditar of the Company in their Audit Repors,

L3, SECRETARTAL AUDITGRS

MiL Ablijil Dakbhawe, Practicing Company Secretary (CP Na. 4474) has been appointed as
Secretavial Auditor as per Section 204 of the Acl, 2013 for the Fiancial Yoar 2086-17,

Darieg e Financial Year uader reviows, Lers e n quattiicatioes or adverse remarks ar
diselainers made by the Secretariad Auditor: af thie Conspany iy their Report.,



24. COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMM [TTEE

As required under section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Board hac constituied
Audit Comnittee, cornprising of the following Birectors:

Mr. Taranath - Chairman
Mr. Achyut Goldhate ~ Membar
Mr. A R, Sathe - Mambuer

25, DISCLOSURE UNDER THE “SEXUAL RARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(FREVENTION, PROMIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013;

In terms of Seclion 23 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Warkplace {Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressall Act 2013, read with Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

{Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Rule 2013, the report for the year ended on March
31, 2017

No. of Camplaints received in the year Nil
No. of complaints disposed off in the VOur; Mil
Cases pending for more than 40 clays; Wil
Na. of workshops and awaroness proprammes conduced in e year 4

Nature of action by employer or District Off trer, if any Nil

26. ACKNOWLLEDGMENT

Yaur Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the co-operation piven by the
banks, Kirloskar Brothers Limited, the holding company for their extended support and alsa
to vendors and condractors of the Cotnpany, for their vaiuable support extended to the
Company froni timie ta time. Your Dj rectors wouldt furthey like to record their appreclation
fur the sincere offorts of every emplovee and their contribution in the Company's propress.

For and on behalf of the Board of IFirectors
of Karad Projecls And Moters Limited

Place; Peae K. 'I‘mﬁuath Ravindra Smua,ll
Date : April 14, 2017 Chairman Managing Direclor




Anttexure 1o Board's Report

Farm No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended en March 31, 20317
[Pursuant to seclion 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12{1} of the Companies
(Marageiment and Administration) Rules, 20 14

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

Ao R | o | U45203PN2001PLCT49623
) ! Registration Date ' | zaprit 2001 ]
it} | Name of the Company Karad Projects and Motors

. } . Limited
iv] | Category / Sub-Category of the Com pany Company limited by
shares/Indian Non-

‘v] Address of the Reé-istercd office and contact details | Plot No. B-67/68, MIDC,
Karad Industrial Ares,

Tasawade
Karad 415109, Maharashtra,
Inchia
Tel. No: 02164 258424-426-
A28-429 Email id:
e Lgairymknml.codn .
i) ¢ Whetherlisted company No
vii) | Name, Address and Contact detajls of Registrar NA

and Transfer Agent, if any

1L PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the campany
shabl be stated:-

Sl | Name and Pescription of main NI Cede of the O to total turnover
No. | products / services Product/ service of the company
L leetie Motors T g0 T 7% ]
2| Wound Statars e BAO08 %
A Stamplig and Lamination  zggg — T 0% _
LA Megestrotars 10 4%, .




N PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

S.No Name and CIN Holding/ | % of | Applicab
address of Subsidia | share le
the Company Pooryf 5 Section
! . Associat | held
e
. e ] R !
1 Kirfaskar Brothers | L29112PN1920P1.C00 Holding | 100% §{ Section |
Limited 0676 2(46)
Udyop Bhavan, !
i Tilak Road, Pune
411002 _

IV. SHARLE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity)

i} Category-wise Share Holding

| Culegory of No.of Shares held at the beginning of the Wo.of Shares lield at the end of %y
Sharchotders . year 0| the year Change
Demat Phys Totirl Y af Demat Physi Terkad i of during
fent Tatat cal Tatal the year
e Shares Sharaes ) i
AProwters | o | } i
(lindian - Vo T ] . _
Calladividual/HgE | T D N o -
bifentralGowt | 1 T T
cy State Govt {s) R o o N } T
J:I_] Bodics Carp. . __]_{?‘524"0 o | 1 3'3514 oy | 1 {![.I:ﬂﬂ' 1 39?—:245{:\"“ 0 [ 3052450 101"{.{]0 U%_!
_&] Hanks /¥ S S . B —r !
Ty Giher., N N ) A i |
Sib-tatal I_’Al{l} 12952450 - 130952450 | 100,00 | 13052450 L f1] 13952450 10000 i sy
(2] Foreign ] ) E i
a} Nl - Individuats o o ! ]
15 Dther — individuals e i e e
Ll BagiesCorg, 0 — 4 SRS RS (SO R S
dblianks /1 . ]
ey Ay Bl R ) - N
CSabeatat (A) (| TR g | g | 800 T 0 0%
Fotal shar EJI{;]:{ng of B - T T T
Prometer (A} = (A} (1) 13252450 13952450 ¥ | 13952450 | 106,04 0%
_s_im_@;_ SR R P R ]
5 B isran e_u. S
Ppiis 1



Sﬁale%n}rﬂ; of | No.of Shares hold at the beginntng of the No, of Shares heid at the end of i)
arenoldors yogr the year Ct
- ¥ ; oo thie . . Change
Benat Ifhy:: Tataf Yool t Dent ] prhys Total ool @ during
ical ':‘oml cal Total ; the year
ffffffff N _ Shares )
b Foreign Vorture T T shares i
Capita Funds i
i} Others (specify) : - j N
I Sub-togal [R}1): - |
2 Wow-Institutions . | Bl
| ) Hodies Corg. T
Ofedan T B i
i) Overseas P I - - i
1) Individuals ] T T ) ) : ]
i) Indivicual 7 ‘ ~—
sharehedders Lol ding
noeninal share capital :
_upte Rs, 1 dakh i
i1y ndividwat B
sharcholdery holding ;
niandual share capial in r
excess of By, 1 ialh
¢] Others [specify] T - : o
Sub-totst {B){#):- N ) B IO R I ]
Tolal Public N i - I N "
Shareholding
dB=mopemye) | 1
€. 8hares held by : o - 7
: Costodlian lor GORs & & ;
LADRS I a 1
| Grand Vol (A+H«C) | 33952450 [0 13052450 | 100.60 | 15957450 0 1 13952450 | 100,06 0% |
Ledll a 1 PR et |
{1i) Sharcholding of Promotery
S | Shareholder’s | Sharcliolding at the beginning Sltare”ili'ﬁl{ling at the end of %
N | Name o o(the year the year Chang
i o ! No.of % of | %of Shares No. of % of %of | ein
Sharcs lotai Pledged / Shares total § Shares | share
Shares | encumbere Shares ; Pledge | hoids
of the d ofthe | d/ ng
compa to tolal compa | encum | durin
ny sharog ny hered | gthe |
1o tofal | vear
— S T ) shares
i1 | Kitloskar 13952450 | 7005 0| 13952450 | 1000 0 0%
: Brothers : '
Limited
thththththth ['otal 139524580 100% | 6l 139524801 10067 o hee |




(iii) Change in Promuoters’ Shareholding (please specify, il there is no change)

sl i Sharchoiding at ilie Cumulative Shareliofding 1
No. beginning of the year during the year
No, af % of total Ne. of 0% of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
de o i company company
At e beginning of
theyear ) :
Bate wise increase /
Decrease in Prometers Share
holding during the year oo
specifying the 1'&355:15 for No change during the year
increase /decrease (e.g.
allotment / transfer /bunus/
Swieat equity etc):
At the End of the year a
(iv) Sharcholding Patiern of top ten Sharehotders (other than Divectors, Promoters
and Holders of GRS and ADRs):
51, Shareholding at the Cumulative ]
Na beginning of the year ; Shareholding during
. ] the year
For Each of the Top 10 Na. of shares C5 of tolal No. of % of
Sharehelders shares of shazes totat
the shares of
company 1 the
) ; ) 5 company |
i | Atthe beginning of the year
Pate wise incresse / Decrease in
: Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfor / Not Applicable

[ _iyew)

benus / sweat equity ete):

At the End of the year ( or on the date
of separation, it separated during the




(v] Sharehelding of Direclors and Hey Manapervial Personnel:

151, Shareliolding at the Cumulative 7
No beginning of the year Shareholding during
_ . n the year
For £ach of the Directors and KMI* | No.ofshares | 9% of total No. of % of
: sharesof | shares tatal
the shares of
company the
s i company
At the beginning of the year -

i Date wise Increase / Decrease iny 1
Share holding during the year f
specifying the reasony for increase / Not Applicable
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus / sweat equily etch: i
At the End of the year N |

4

Y. INDERTEDNESS
Indebredness of the Company including interest oulstanding/accrned but not duie for
Jayment
Sccured Unsecured | Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
| _deposits ]
Indebredness at the beginping |

i of the fipancial year e N
i) Principal Amount 2.2 3 . 2.2 |
i) Interest due but not paid - -]

[iH]) Interest accrued bu{ not duc _ -

Total (i+i+1ii) 22 2.2
Change in Indebtedness during -
thefinencidyear 1 o o
_»__Addition 10811 e 1081
- Ruiuclmn _ N o e

Net Elmngv S A et
Indebtedness at the end of the 1105 11003 i
[inancia year - TS VU AU R
i} Principal Amount nes i | 1163
i) Interest due but i'lDl pmd | o |
L) Iiderest acerued but not due e i ]
| Total (f+iieii) 11037 o 1103 |



V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KLY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors a wd/or Manager:

JEFNn.

Remuiiﬁﬂtmn io Managing Directar, Whole-time |
D:rectu@ and/or Manager:

Divector

Gross salary

43.80

{a} Salary as per provisions contained in section
17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1967

]

19061

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17{2) Income-tax Act,

Income-tax Act, 1 4961

{c) Profits in liew of salary under section 17(3)

_bmck Option

1 Sweat Equity

Com :msmmn

i others, ﬁpcn!v

- 35 % of i Ufli

Others, please specify

Total (A}

aehens

Celling as per the Act )

B, Remuneration te other directois

* No.,

J Remuneration

I Particulars of

Mr, K. Taranatl |

M-,

Achyut
Gokhale

Independent Directors

Foe for attending heard !

_commiltes meetings

 Conunissiug
Others, plmw .J.pﬂmfy

Total (13

A Directors

Particulars of |

Remuneration

Other Nan 12 N ulwe

[ Sanderp

S

Phadnis

Avinash
Porandare

(u;}ln Anjust

“;f‘ntalk



S Particulars of | Anant Sathe Sandeep Avinash 1 Total
No. Remuneration Phadnis | Purandare
{upto Asgust
i — S OV .05, 2016)
Fee for attending board / ]
committee meetings S i ] |
Commigsion {
] Others, please specify h _ - ’
| Total (2} _ : : b ]
Jotal (B) ={1+2) "L . - -
: Total Managerial Noti Applicable
i Remuneration i 1
Gverall Ceiling as per the Not Applicabic
Act

C. Remuneration te Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

5r. Particulars of Remmuneration ) Key Mann perial Personnel
No.

‘ B Mr, SuiﬁM Mr. 'u’fja ¥ Mr. R ghunath_
Chikurdekar | Kulkarni CFO | Apte (Company
femployed for | (w.ef} Sccretary)

a parl of the 15.07.2016
year Z2016-
171D
i Gross snl;fl‘y 2.9 i 139 -
[a) Salary as p'cr pravisions centained | 29[ i3.7
in section 17(1) of the Income-tay Act,
1961 - ————a — T TE N
(b) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) ] -
[necomic-tax Act, 1901 I
(¢} FPratits fn tiew of satary under .
LARCNON VA3 Pcometax Act 1961 o L
2 Sk Option S L
A SweaiBguity - .
1| Lemmtsston i N
e A8 50 0 it SO, o e |
. Others e ) S




VIL PENALTIES / PONISHMENT/ COMPGUNDING OF OFFENCES

: Compounding

No.
i Sectionof || Brief 1 Detatls of Authority App-:::a]h,
the Description | Penalty / [RD / made, |
Companics Punishment / | NCLT ifany |
Act Compounding | / COURT} | (give
fees imposed Details)
y - . :
A. | COMPANY |
Penalty
Punishment i j
________ Compounding
B. | PIRECTORS
| Pepalty
| Punishment L Not Applicable
Lompounding __1’
C. | OTHER OFFICERS IN
DETAULT
Pemajty =~~~ |
Punishment




Annoxnre I

Remuneralion molicy

PHILOSOPILY:

As per the Corporate Governance philosophy followed by the Kirloskar Brothers Limited
group, the Company believes thut the system of Corporate Governance protects the
imerest of all the stakcholders by inculcating transparent business operations and
accountabifity fromn management wwards fulfilling the consistently high standard of
Corporate Governance in all facets of the Company's operations.

The Company is commitied lo provide cmployment o all eligible applicants on the
principles of cquality without any discrimination.

The employees have to strictly follow the code of ethics and the management practices
zero waterance for the same.

OBIECTIVE:

+ Transparen! process of determining  remunctation at Board and  Senior
Management level of the Company would strengthen confidence of stakeholders
in the Company and its management and belp in creation of tong term value for
them.

* Approprtate bulunce between the efements comprising the remuneration so as 1o
attract potential high performing candidates for critical pusitivn in the Company
Tor attaining continual growth in business.

COVERAGY;
Guidelines of determining remuneration of:
i Muanaging Dircctor
il Non Mmmaping Direcior
GH Hey Manaperial Personnel
iv. Senior Manapement Personne)

I. IMRECTONRS
i Manaping Director:

The Board of Directors of the Company shall decide the remuneration of Munaging
Directors on the basis of recommendaiion from Nomination and Remuneration
Commitice (N&RC) sulject 1o the averall Nmils provided under the Companies Act,
A3 and rufes made thereunder, ncluding any amendments, modifications and e
eractients thereto (the A’y and compliance of relsted provisions provided thevein, :
The remuneration shadl be appraved by (he sharcholders of the Company as and when
reqsinud :



The Company shall enter into 3 contract with every Managing Dircctor, which will set
out the terims and conditions of appointment. The contract shall be recommended by the
NERC and approved by the Board. ‘The conract shall be for such tenure as may be
decided by the Board but which in any case shall not exceed the enure as is provided in
the Act and subject 1o suel approvats as may be required.

Board may vary any terms and conditions of the contract {rom time 1o time during the
tenure subject to such approvats, as inay be reguired under the Act,

Every notice sent to the sharcholder for seeking (heir approval for appointment / re-
appointment / remuneration of the Managing Dirccior shall contain the gist of terms and
conditions of the contract.

The remuncration components shall include imter afia:
4. Lixed sulary:

Each Managing ircctor shall be paid fixed salary consisting of basie salary and such
allowanees and perguisites as may be recommended by N&RC and decided by Board
bused on recommendations of N&RC and performance evaluation of each Managing
Director from time (o time, subject 1o overall Hmits us Imeseribed under Act.

The sume shall be reviewed annuatly based on the Company’s annual appraisal
podicy.

b, Comnssion:

The Board may approve payment of commission sitbject to the Himits provided in the
Act. The eligibility and the amount of commission o be paid to cach director shall be
recoinmiended by the N&RC on the basis of the perfomance evaluation of the
Managing Director undertaken by the N&RC and Board.

¢ Non-monctary benefits:

b

Mantging Director may be entithed 1o clud membersh iy, company vehicle with diiver,
reimbursenent of fucl exptisty, vehicle maintenance, welephone, fax, internet at
residence, reimbursement of mobile phote bill, fully furnished accommodation {in
Caie of e of own residential property {or accommadation, house rent allowance
shatl e puid), furnishings, refmbursement of Jowse puiinlenance  expenditure,
reimbursement of pas, clectricity bili, water & other utifitics and repairs at residence,
renbursement of medical expenditure for self and family und leave travel nssistance.

The Manwging PHrectors shall not be entitied fiar siiting fess fon allending the Board
el aay Commitlee ineeling,



.
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Managing Director may also be emtitled to personal accident insurance, group
accident nsurance coverage, medical insurance coverage, term insurance etc. as per
the Company’s policy.

Compensalion for foss of office may be paid as may be approved by the Board
subject to the provisions of Scction 202 of the Act,

Separation / Retirement benefits:

Managing Direcior shall be clipibie 10 the following perquisites which shall be
included in the computation of the ceiling on remuneration provided in the Act except
i case of luss ot badeguacy of profits of the Compaty:

(ay Contribution 10 provident fund, superannuation fund or atnuity fund 1o the extent
these either singly or put together are not taxable under the Income tax Act, 1961
or any amendment thereof

(b} Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding half 2 month’s salary tor each completed
year of service and :

{¢) Encashment of leave at the end of the tenure.

Performance Dvatuation:
Peiformuce cvaluation of cach Muanaging Directar wilt be based on the key
parameters for short and long term performance objectives wppropriate 1o the working

of the Company and its pouls,

Non Managing Dircetor:

The Company shall issuc a letter of engagement or appoMEnt 1o every nom- executive -
Independent director. The componenis of prayment of remuneration to Non Managing
Ldirectors shall be as follows;

H

siting fees

Sing fees muy be paid for Board Meetings and any Commitice Meetings attended
by the non- Managing Director or independent diveclors. The Fees may be same or
differcnt for attending the Board or Committes mectings o Board nay determine the
amount of sitting fees that may he paid Tor different types of meetings within limits as
prescribed mder the Act, Different sitting foes nuay be paid (o non-Managing
Bireeiers or independent directoss,

Conunittee shafl include Audit Connmiltee, Nomination & Remuaneration Committes,
Shareholders” 7 ivestors® Chievinee and Stakeliolders® Relationshipy Committes,
Corporate. Social Responsibifity Committee or such Commitees s may b
conslitiied by the Board,



b, Commission

The Board may approve payment of commission stibject {o the limits provided in the
Act. The cligibility and the amount of commission io be pald 1o each director shall be
recommended by the N&RC on the basis of annual performance evaluation of the
director based on directors’ atlendance in board meeting, membership / chairmanship
of the committees of the Board, time devoled for the Company, contribution in the
Board process and such other eriteria hike duties delegated io the directar cle. and
which requires payment of higher commission o the director,

¢. Teofessional fees

Non Managing Dircctors may be paid fees for servives of professional nature, it'in the

- opinion of N&RC, the director possesses the requisite qualification for practicing the
prolession. N&RC may docide the qualifications which shall be deemed to be
requisite qualification possessed by the Director{s} {or providing services of the
professional natwre and the N&RC is not required to give its opinion 1o the company
in that capacity. Such professional fees shail not be considered as remuneration for
the purpose of Act.

EXCESS REMUNERATHON;

The Board of Directors may decide to remunerite the Director/s beyond the overal] limits
provided under the Companies Act, 2033 vibject W complisnce of provisions in this
regard Including obtaining approval of shareholders / Central Grovernment, if reguired,
owing to loss incurred by the Company or inadequacy of profits and situation entails
providing such remuneration.

WAIVING OF EXCESS REMUNERATION:

Any remuneration or sitling fees paid, whether dircetly ov indirectly, to any director
beyond the Jimits preseribed under the Act and for wivich approval of the sharcholders or
Central Government is not obatved, i required 10 be ablained, the same shalt be
refunded o the Company and amil such sum s refunded, hold it in wrust for the
Cotipany.

The Company shadl not, in any cuse, wiive the recovery of any such sum unless specifie
- ¥ 3 3 ]
penmssion g olained from Cenral Government for WIVINg such excess payment,

IL KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL & SENIOR MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of this Policy, Koy Managerial Personne] (KMP)Y includes Munaging
Pirector Chiel Sxecutive (Hiicer, Manager, Chiel Fhwncial Officer amd Company
Secrelary and such other affteers os may be prescribed vnder At from me 1o 1ime, ol
shall not inelhude members of Owe Poard ol Direciors,



The Company shalb tssue an appoiniment letter o cvery KMDP w be signed by such
direcior as may be authorised by the Board, The letter shalt detait the Job profile, duties,
temuneration, other benefits and other wernms and conditiony,

The Company shall issue an appoiniment letter 1o everv senior management personnet
(SMP) to be signed such director ag mity be authorised by the Board or any KMP. The

ietier shatl provide details of the Job profile, duties, remuneration package and other
forms and conditions,

SMP means personnel of the Company who arc members of ity core manapcienl weam
excluding Board of Birectors comprising of all members of inanagement ane Jevet helow

the Managing Direclors, if any, including the functicnal heads i.e. ail sector/divisional
heads.

The remuneration components may include:
4. Iixed salary:

Euch KMP / SMUP shall be paid fixed satary consisting of basic salary and such
alfowances and perguisites ay per service rules of the Company. The band of the
salury shall be determined gccording to the industry standards, market conditions,
scale of the Company's business relating to the position, educational qualification
paramcters and personal experience in the industry as detailed in the scrvice reles of
the Company and such other factors as may be preseribed therein,

The same shall be reviewed annvafly based on the Company’s annual appraisal
proficy.

b, Variable pay:

Variable pay to every KMP/SMIP shall be ag pet the Performance Linked Pay Scheme
of the Company, which is desi gied 1o bring sbout increase in averall organizational
cilectiveness through abi snment in e objectives of the Company and the Individual.

The variable puy shalt be payable based on absolute & relfative paerformance of the
Company and Businesy Units. The performance will be measured on the basis of
contiibution made by the respective Business it to the Company. The weightage
of the same will as per Company pulicy which may be reviewed by the N&RE in
each case before the beginning of the cach financial year,

The entitlement as per the Performance Linked Variuble Fay Scheme shall be
disclosed in the appointmem jetter, The particudars of e pavinent shat! be
conumunicated (o the concerned i his / Do sadary slip relevant for the month in
which the variable poy b paid,



.

h.

Perquisites / Other Benefits:

Perguisites / Other Benelits to KMP / SMP may itclude a Comnpany provided car,
petol refmburseiment, vehicle mainlenance, elephone, reimbursemenl of mobile
phone bill and reimbursement of medical expenditure for self and family as per
Company Policy.

KMP / SMP may be entitled 10 personal accident insirance, group acoident insurance
coverage, medical insurance coverage, term insurance ete. as per Company policy,

Annuat Pay Revision / Promotion

There are Key Result Arcas which will be set in the beginning of the year and the
performance appraisal shall be done i the format provided by the TR depariment,
Bused on this annua! pay revision and/or promotion wiil be decided,

Stock options:

To motivate oxecutives to pursue Ion § term growth and objectives of the Company,
the N&RC may nontinate XMFP 7 SMP for recetving stock options on the basis of (he
eligibility criterion of any scheme of stock options, tf any, declared in the future by
the Company or existing or luture scheme of ity holding company, to bé approved by
the Board or Committee thereof of jts holding company.

Compensation for loss of office hay be paid as may be set out in the appointment
fetter.

Separation / Retirenent benefits:

Separation [/ retirement benefits as per Company policy which shall include
contribution to provident {und, superannuation, gratuity and leave encashinent,

Retention Bonus

senior Management Personned nay be entitled to retention bonus based on the
industry standards, market conditions, and scale of Company’s business relating to
the position, cducational guulification parameters dand personal experience in the
industry,

DIRECTORS® & OFFICERS® LIABILITY INSURANCE:

The Company may take Directors & Officers Habilis y insuratce or such inserance of Hke
tsture for indemnifying any of the Pirectors or ity KM against any Hability in respect of
ary negligence, defauly, mizfeasance, breach of duty or trust for which they may be puilty
in relatien o he Company, the premium paid on such nswrance shall not be treated as
part of semuneration pavablie 1o such personnet. Provided that if sueh person s proved o
he puilty, the premium paid shall be veated s parl ol renmctation.



CONSULTANTS & ADVISORS:

The N&RC may 1ake services of such consultants & sdvisors a5 may be required to assist
in determination of optimum remuneration structure and evaluation of the same for the
Company’s Directors, KMPs and senior management and shall have the authority to
approve the fees payable to such consultants & advisors.

Fhe N&RC shall have access to data of the Company relating to annual operating plan,
management & leadership programs, employee survey, initiatives, operational reviews
for purpose of underlaking thele terms of reference and providing such recommendations
as are required under the policy and take such assistance from the Head of the Hurnan
Resouree Depariment as may be required for nssessing the effectiveness and performance
of any employee covered under the policy.

By ovder of the Bourd of Directors
For Karad Projects And Motors Limited

Syt

K. Taranath
Place: Pung Chairman

Pater April 14, 2017



Annexure 1 to Board's Report

The repert on conservation of elergy, techitology absorption, foreign exchange
carnings and outgo as per Rule 8(23 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2¢14:

[A] Conservation of enerpy:

(B)

{i)  Thesteps taken or impact on conservation of Energy

We hiave maintained our plant power factor at unity i.c. one.

(ili  The steps taken by the vompany far wiilizing alternate sources of energy

I.

2.

E.

Int case of Capital Investments, care had hecn taken that the machines are energy
efficient. Motor Test panel ol 160 Kw, is o regenerative 1ype test paneal.

Managing production activities in single shift onty and aveiding the use of
second shift tor Motor Bivislon - Per Motor Enorgy cost reduction by 26%
Instabtation of energy efficient LED Street iights bolh at Motor and Stamping
Division. Electricity consumption reduced to 20%.

{iif] The capital investntent on cnergy conservation equipment: Rs. 20 Laldis,

Techuology absurption:

(f}  Theeforis made towards technology absorption:

I

SYCEREN

Installation of High Speed Yamda Dabby Pross at Stamping Divisien
Auto stacking of toals

Fest Panel for Molors up 1o 160 Kw

URIA stator prototype development far KBL KOV

Low cost Canned Motors and [E2 motors development

{ill  DBenefits derived:

Yamda Bobby Press installed al Stamping division has 350 strokes / minate
which yield productivity improvement and cycte tme reduciion.

Auto stacking of tools sives productivity improvement and cost reduction.
Test Pancl (up to 160 kW) is a regenerative type Lest facility up to 315 franies.
This {acility witl play important yole in Consultant Appravat Provcess ang Urja
Project,

(it} in case of intported technalogy (imported during the last 3 yeitrs reckoned from
the begiming of the lnancis sear): Not Applicable

{a} the details of technotogy imperted: ot Applicablo



(] the year of import: Not Applicable
{¢] Whetherthe technology been fully absorbed: Not Anplicable

(d} H ot fully absorbed, areas where absarption has not taken place, and the FEASGNS
thereof: Not Applicable

(iv)  Expenditure incurred on Research and Development; Nii
(C} Foreign Exchange caraings and outgo :

Earnings - Rs. 310,75 Lakhs
Oulgo ~ Rs. 1645.30 Lalds

Forand on behalf of the Board of Directory
of Harad Prejects And Motors Limited

_ﬁ)&ﬂwq’ ______

Flace: Pune K. Taranath Ravindra Sm ant
Date : Aprit 14, 2017 Chairman Managing Director
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ACTIVITES VOR TIE FINANCIAL YEAR 20617

1 A briet gutlne of e Comipany s O35 palisy e Cump;n}' s gaenanilied 10 uphold the intorest of stakeholders by lmP|cmnn1[ngﬂ
inzluding overview of projects ur LLETEN the puidelhes = faid down by Hidaskar Freihers Lirted, wwirds secig.
propend 46 be undsstaken. cconainic  developiment of the sociely. The focus of Coiporale  Hogial
Reespunsiviliy (CER) activities of the Camprny i peimacely og Educntion,

o the CRE Poliey,

. Fir, Tormzalh Silcamnarzn Rondehet - Cuiranas
M. Revtnliz S3imant — Member
ke undeen Phada . Membes

e 26 8T ’ o N ]

2 -}:fﬂﬂ1pnsiliun nFCEE Commisoe

1 AvCTage Mot 'tofit of Gie Al Ja Jes 3

finaninl years
4 Bresctibed CHF Bxpenditure (25 of amoust 05 4 Hsf 572
itean 3 ebspve)d

) Detarls of CHH spent during the fineneiaf yonr, Red 743

H Falul smeunt 1o be spent for e yoar:

Aamount Lngpent, ifany
h

Manaer in which the angen: PN gin iz e

i Timeneial year is deiled inons Tgdun-
[ 3 B ER ' ] T g
. 5B Hector in Projecs or At owibay | oAmount spent bt the projects | Cumulah Al
Moo preoject o] whicdh : [H DU P2 pELE {Hudyc OF ProgFrnms v spent;
Actiwily projectds ¢ jurepest ur Sube- 1Eeads Ex it Lrireet or
Identificd covered L Tareal Aren or propram wise | 1, Direet I Over- e Ul 1o thosrn gl
A ther oxpendilur e oo ficads ihe Truploasienting
I Speelfy e staie {TojeLts or reporting ApenCyt
Al destict whiene Proprams Jeeriod
Prriiects or
Nreprans were
| mndertalion . ! I .
Forad, it Snatura 0.743 0,743 = N.743 _
provlde
infrastra
clure
fnellitics
and
fireeniodia ! i
Tul i
Edducadio
- ---____!t I._-______.......---_ 4 o e e L m mmm e earaaee s o —— e 1 mmmrm s e ey [ -——————— -
I 6 M cavsve M Cocrpany s Eailesd W ape il 1 oruens of Average teet Srass of [sl Uiy Doasrel YEars er ey patd {hereef the [

gladl provide fhe easona Ing s EPCIEINGe Thi dinaan], « WA

g mnslaring o Cor s Sacid Responsbitio Policy, i m crpli

#otha Clotngany.

K. Farannth

Chstrman Manapiag Brector

Prace: Apeil 140, HH7




Ablaiit Sakhinre
Crimpearg: WNevrta)

AfG, Vishweakul, Swanand Socioly,
Sahakarnagar 4 2, Pune - 411009,

Tel: +91 20 65003013, dakhawe@amail com

Ifmm No. MR-3
Sceretarial Audit Report
For the Financial Year Ended 31 March 2617

[Puvsnant o Section 20€1) of the Companies Act, 2003 and Rute No, 2 of the Comprnivy
(Appofmiment aud Repnmeration of Manageriad Persamiel) Rules, 20047

Te,

The Memlicrs,

Karad Projects and Motors Limided,

Plot Mo, 13-67/68, MIDC, Karad Industrial Area,
Tasavwsde, Karad - 415100

I'have conducted the seorctarial audit of the compliance of applicable statatory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Karad Projects and Motors Limided (CIN;
U4SZUPNZ00I PLCI49623) (hereinafter called the “Company™). Secretarial Audil was conducied
i & nanner il provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/slataiony
comphiances and exyressing my opinion thereon.

Frsed on my verification of the Company's bools, papers, minute boaks, fonns and returns fled
and other records maimained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
is officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of sceretariad audit, 1 hiereby
report that i in my opinion, the Company has, during the mudit period covering te Finaneial Year
crled on 317 March 2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder wd alsa that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliznce-miechanism in place o the extent, in the
mainer and sehieet 1o the reporting made heselzadler:

I have examined the books, papers, winate books, forms dand returns filed and other records
msintined by the Company for the {inancial year period ended on 31%° March 2017 according to
ihe provisions of:

{i} The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

() The Scewsitics Contracts {Reguiation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA™ and the Rules made therounder
(during the year voder review not applicalile o the Company;

{itiy The I}c]mqimr']cq Act, 1996 and the Regaimions and Bye-laws Famed thereunder (during fhe
year under revies poi applicable 10 the Company, as the shares of the company are nof in
demateriahized fomm);

fivd Forcipgn Exchanpe Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder 1o
the extent of Forelpn Direst lovestment, Owerscas Direct [nvestment and  1xdernal
Commercial Borrowings (during the yesr under review not appiicabic o the Company as the
Company does not have any foreign direc! investment, overseas direet investment and

dernal o wrcidl borrowingsy; e
external comnercial borrowings); | T,
-\."";I}‘:}
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(¥] The follewing Regulations snd Guidehines prescribed wnder the Securities and Fxeluge
Board of India Aci, 1992 (*5158] Act -

(a} The Becuarities and Exclumge Boawd of Indiz (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Fakeovers} Repulwtions, 2011 (during the year under review not applicable 1o dhe
Company as the Company is 2t untisted company),

{b) The Secarities and Lxchange Bowd of India (Prohibition of Ingider Trading) Regulations,
2015 {during the year under review not applicable 1o the Company ay e Company js an
unlisied companyl;

{) the Securities and Exchapge (ooed of Indiz (Jssue of Capist and  Bisclosare
Reguirements} Regulations, 2009 {during the year under review not apphicable to the
Company as e Company is an unlisted company and not proposing 16 pet iy securities

A, i . prog L
ligteds,

(d} The Securites and Exchenge Board of Indiz (Shave Buased Gmplovee Denefits)
Repulations, 2014 (dwing the yeor under review not applicable to the Campany as the
Lo ! g PI ¥
Company s un unlisted company);

(e} The Seewities and xchonge Board of Indis (fssuc and Listing of Debt Seeurjties)
Repulations, 2008 (during the year under revicw not applicable to the Company ag the
Company s an inlisted company and not proposing to get debt sceusities isted):

(3 The Seeurities and Tixchange Board of dia (Registrars 1o an ssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companics Act and dealing with Client {during
the year tder review nod applicable 1o the Company as the Company is not wvaiding
services of Repistrars {0 an Tssue and Share Pransker Apenis):

3 The Securities and Exchange Boazrd of India {Delisting of Fyutly Shares) Repatations,
2009 (during the yoar under review net applicable to the Company as the Company has
not dose delisting of shares): and

—
a=

(Iy The Securities and Exchonge Board of India (Buyback of Sceurities) Regalations, 1998
{(during the year under review not upplicable to the Company as the Coampany Is an
undisted colymany);

(v Asinformed woome, no other baw is applicable specifically 1o the Company,

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clanses of the following:

(i} Secretarid Standards issued by The Institate of Company Seerctaries of India.

bhave not examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following since i is not
applicable t the Company duzing the peried under review:




Abliit udereowe

iy, vt

(i) The Listing Agreements cutered into by the Company with Stock Exchanpe{s)

Puring the period under review the Company has comphicd with the provisions of the Acts, Rufes,
Repulations, Guidehines, Standsrds cte, mentioned alove, subject o the folowing obscrvations,

The Companies Act, 2013:

& The Company has vacatwed loan ielated Habilites with Indian Overseay DBasnk and
safisfaction of churpe is in process,

I further report that

The Board of Diectors of the Company is duly constitnted with proper balance of Exceutive
Phrectors, Non-Executive Pivectors and Independent Directors, The changes in he comppsition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the perod under review were carried ou in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adeguate notice is given to all directors o schedule the Board Meclings, agenda amd detailed notes
i agenda were sent at least seven days in advanee and a system exists Tor gecking and obtaining
further information and clarifications or the apenda ilems before the meeling and for meaningtul
parlicipation at the mecting.

Al deciston of the Board is carricd lhrough unanimously, As por the records provided by e
Company, none of the member of the Board dissented on any resolution passed at the mecting.

I further report that there are adeguate systems nond processes in the CONIRLLY CONnmensurale with
the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure camplianee with applicabie Jaws,
rades, regudations and guidelines.

I further report thai during the audit perind there were no specific events 7 actions having amajor
beartng on the Company™s affadrs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations,
guidelines, standards, ere:

Abhijit Dakliawe
Conpany Sceretary
FOS #6120

CI" Nu # 4474

UCN # 12003 MR 274200

Muce: Mane

Dhae: 14-APR-2057
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HEAD OFFICE

M/s P. G. BHAGWAT

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Sratgs 101« 102, ‘Crehard.
L. f2ai hiarg, Baner,
une - 411045,

Tel . 020 - 272U07T. 2¥201772, 2V2M1773
Ematt ; pobidpabhagwatcn.cont
Welr v pobhidgwales. con:

INDEPENDENT AUDITQRS’ REPORTTC THE MEMBERS OF
KARAD PROJECTS AND MOTORS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements (Ind-AS)

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Karad Projects and Motors
Limited{"the Company™}, which comprizge the Balance Sheet as at 31% March 2017, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Manzagement's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"} with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give & true and fair view of the financial position, financial perfarmance and cash flowsof the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
theAccounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
{Account) Rules, 2014, as applicable.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records inaccordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and forpreventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of approgriateaccounting
policies; - making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and
designimpiementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operatingefiectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to thepreparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free frommaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsiiniity is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act the accounting angd auditing standards
andmatiers which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and theRules made thereunderWe conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under Section 143(10)of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform theaudit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from materialmisstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
thedisclosures in the financial stalements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment,including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether dueto fraud or error. in rmaking those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial controlrelevant to the Company's preparation of the financial statements that give
a true and fair view in orderto design audit procedures that areappropriate in the circumstances.
An audit alse includes evaluatingthe appropriateness of the accourting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimatesmade by the Company's Directors, as well as
evaluating ihe overall presentation of the financialstatements,

rlnaln/raran ¥ Wrvwshisimim.
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Mis P. G. BHAGWAT

CHARERED ACCOHNTAMTS

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis forour audit opinion on the financial statements.

Oplnion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
theaforeszid financial statements give fhe information required by the Act in the manner
sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted inlndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31*'March 2017 and its profit and its
cash flowsfor the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the folfowing matters in the Notes to the financial statements:

Refer Note40 to the financial statements regarding some of the Trade Payable and Advances to
Vendors which are pending reconciliation and confirmation,

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Repori on Other Legal and Regulatory Requlrements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {"the Order’), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the "Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the QOrder, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 142 (3) of the Act, we report that

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
ourknowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

() In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by theCompany so
far asit appsars from our examination of those books.

{c} The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss Statement and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by thisreport are in agreement with the books of account,

{d} I our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standardsspecified under Seclion 133 of the Act read with the Companies{Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(e} On the basis of the witten representations received from the directors as on 31% March
2017taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the direclors is disqualified as on31*March
2017from being appointed as a director in terme of Section 64 (2} of the Act,

{) Wilh respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporiing of

theCompany and the operating effectiveness of such confrols. refer to our separate Report
IN"Annexure 2",

(g} With respect to the olher matters o be included in the Auditor's Feport in accordance withRule
i1 of the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
aurinformation and according to the explanations given to us:

| 1 mn m__“_____M__“ —ar —— L Wiirlrhrri—— T wivrhlinbuisiis —
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M/s P. G. BHAGWAT

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

{]3

The Company has disclosed pending litigations and the impact on its financial
position. Refer Note 25 to the financial statements

The Company did not have any long term confracts including derivatives contracts for
which there were material foreseeable [psses.

There has been no delay in transfering amounts, required to be transferred, to
thelnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The company has provided the disclosure regarding Specified Bank Notes {(SBN) in
Note 42 to its' financial statements as per notification no. G.8.1%. J08{E), dated 30th
March 2017 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

For Mfis P.G.BHAGWAT
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 101118W

andeep Rap

;é/m&hﬁ@‘:m“

Parthetr

Membership No, 47235

Pune

14" Apri 2017
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Annexure A

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading, ‘Report on Other legal and Reguiatory
Reguirements” of our report on even date:

{i

(ii)

(it

(iv)

(v}

(vi)

i)

(a) The Company is maintaining praper records showing full particulars, mciuding quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b} As informed to us, the fixed assets are been physically verified by the management at
regular intervals based on the programme of verification which in our opinion is reasonable.
During the current year physical verification of assets was underaken and as informed fo yus
no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) The title deeds of immavable properties are held in the name of the company.

Physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the management during the current
year. In our opinion, the interval of such verification is reasonable. Discrepancies noticed on
physical vertfication were nol material and the same have been praperly dealt with in the
books of account,

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured o companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause (ili) a, b and ¢ of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

According to information and explanation provided to us the Company has complied with the
provisions of seclions 185 and section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, wherever applicable.

According to information and explanation provided to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits, hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of india and the provisions of
sections 73 to 76 or any other relavant provisions of the Campanies Act and the rules framed
there under, are not applicable to it. According to information and explanation provided to us
no order has been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any court or any other tribunal,

We have broadly reviewed the books of account relating to materials, labour and other items
of cost maintained by the Company pursuant to the rutes made by the Central Government
for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section {1} of section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records
have been made and maintained. We have not however made a detailed examination of
records with a view to determine whetner they are accurate and complete,

(2) The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ slate insurance, income-tax, safes-ax, service fax, duty of customs, dily of
excise, vaiue added tax cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities,
According fo the information and explanation provided to tus, no undisputed amoeunts payable
in respect of statutory dues were in arrears as at 31° March, 2017 for a period rmore than six
months from the date they became payable, except Rs. 38,12 Lakhs on account of sales tax
which was in arrears for more than six months, We were informed that these sales fax
liabilities are subject to reconciliations and would get crystallized on their respective
AZSLIENENS.
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{b) According to the informalion and explanation provided to us, there are no dues of income
tax, sales tax, service fax, duty of customs, dutty of excise, value added tax or cess which

have not been deposited on account of any dispute axcept as under:

Name of Statute | Nature of | Amount Period Forum Where
dues in Rs. dispute is
Lakhs . pending
Central Excise Act | Excise 12.35 | 2007-08 CESTAT
Duty e
Gujrath Value | Value 42.75 | 2003-04 Sales tax Appellate
Added Tax Added Tax oo | Tribunal
W.Bengal WValve | Value 114.29 | 2005-06 Jt Commissioners ]
Added Tax | Added Tax } Appeals 1
W.Bengal WValue | Value 59.95 | 2006-07 dt.  Commissioners
Added Tax 1 Added Tax | _ Appeals
W.Bengal Value | Value 76.97 | 2008-08 Ji. Commissionars
Added Tax Added Tax Appeals
Finance Act 1994 | Service 140.04 { 2007-08 CESTAT [/ Asst
Tax to  2008- | Comm. Central
10 Excise .
Maharashtra Value 1518 | 201011 Asst.
Value Added Tax | Added Tax Commissioner
Sale Tax

(viil} Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanation provided to
us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or
government. The Company does not have any debenture holders,

(ix) According to information and explanation provided to us, the Company has not raised

moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt msliuments), The

Company does not have any term loans. .

{x} Based upon the audil procedures performed by us and according to the information and

explanations provided to us, no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by ils

officers or employees has been noticed or reported to us during the year.

{xi} According to lhe information and explanation provided to us and based on our verification,
managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance with the requisite  approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act.

{xi} The Company is not a Nidhi Company and accordingly, Clause (xil) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

{xiii) Accarding fo the information and explanation provided to us, all transactions with the refated
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the detafis have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.
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{xiv} According to the information and explanation provided to us, the cormpany has not made any

preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year under review.

(xv} According to the information and explanation provided to us, the company has not entered
info any non-cash transactions with directer or persons connected with him.

(xvi} According to the information and explanation provided to us, the company is not required to
be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934,

For Mis P.G.BHAGWAT
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 101118W

/fw Lo

" Bandeep REG
Partner
Membership No. 47235
Pune
14" April, 2017
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Annexure B

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date on the financial statements of
KARAD PROJECTS AND MOTORS LIMITED: Report on the Internal Financial Controis
under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KARAD PROJECTS
AND MOTORS LIMITED (“the Company") as of 31% March, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended an that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Contrals

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Conirols Owver Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financiat controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financia! Information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility 15 to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Mote on Audit of internal Financial Controfs Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidanse Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internat financial controls, both
issuad by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such conirols operated effectively in all material respects.

Dur audit involves perdorming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financial confrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Cur
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over {inancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
Or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basts for our qualified audit opinion on the Company's internal financiat controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financiat Controls Cver Firancial Reporting

A carmpany's internal financial controt over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
stalements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principtes. A
contpany's inlernal financial contrel over financial reparting includes those policies and procedures
that {1} perain 1o the maintenance c:f records that, in reasonable detail, act.uratew and Iamy
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reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assefs of the company, (2} provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as hecessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company, and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or {imely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assels that could have a material effect on the finansial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to etror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Alse, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial contral over financial reporting may become inadeguate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting
were operating effectively as of 31% March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting {ssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Mfs P.G.BHAGWAT
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 101118W

{rr .—‘(_mf_{\_/ﬁ&—‘{-"‘“

andeep gy ———————__
Partnger
Membership No. 47235
Pune
14th April, 2017
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Iarad Projects and Motors Limited
Notes to Avcounds

Note 4: Invesintent Properties
{INR in Lakhs }

Paritealars | 1.and

Giross Block
Asal ] April 2035 179.240
Additions -

Disposals -
As at 31 Mach 2016 179,240

Additions
Disposals
As at 31 March 2017 179,240

The company obtains independenmt valuations for its investments propertics at least annually. The best
evidence of fair value is current prices in aclive market for similar properties. Where such infermation is
nof available, the company consider information from varity of sources including,

L. Current prices in aclive market for properties of different nature or recent prices of similar propertics in
less active markels, adiusted to reflect those differences,

2. Discounted cash-Now projection based on reliable estimates of fulure cash-flows,

3. Capitadised income projections based upon o preperty's estimated net marke! income and capitaisation
rate detived from an analvsis of market evidence.

The main inputs used are the rental growih rates, expecled vacency rates, tenninat yields and discount rates
based on comparble transactions and Hidustry data. All resufting fair value cstimates for invesiment
properiies gre inchuded in level 3.

Yacant Tand

Opening balaree as a1 1 April 2015 179.2440
Fair value difierence -
Purchases -
Closing Balance as at 31 March 2016 170,240

Fair value difference .
Purchases ‘ .
Closing Lalance as at 31 Marveh 2617 179.240)




Karad Projects and Moiors Limiled

Nodes 1o Accounts

Note 5: Other Finaneial Asset- Isvestments
{ INR in Lakhs )

Particulurs

31 Wiapeh 20017

31 Miarch 2016

1 Aprit 2015

Tnvesiicnts

Investments at Fair value ihrough profil or loss

u} Quoted equity shares fJully paid) *
Ly N (31 ddarch 2006 : Wi, 31 March 2015: 425)
Equity Shares of Kirloskar Pneuimatic Co.lLig,

YN 31 March 2016 : Wi, 31 March 2015 0
Eruity Shares of Alred Herbert (India) 1.1d,

3) Nil (31 March 2016 : Nil, 31 March 2015: T2EG)
Equity Shares of Kirloskar Flectric Co. L4d.

4) Nil {31 March 2006 : Nil, 3) March 2075: 45000}
Eguity Shares of Kirloskar Investment & i*inance
114,

51 MIT{31 March 2006 : Nil, 31 March 2015 10000
Equity Shares of Kirloskar Perrous Ind. Lid,

Gy Nil (31 March 2016 : Nil, 31 March 201 5: 200)
Eouity Shares of Risa Intemalional Lid, (Tirstwhile
Govindil Trikamdas Exports 1Lid.

Investiments at Faie valae throngh other
comprehensive income

a) Ungeoted equily shares (Tully paid) *

E}510 (31 March 2016 : 510, 31 March 2085: 510)
Liguity Shares of Kirluskar Propristary Limited

t

0.051

.05

1.044

2160

(.00

J.280

Lo

0051

0031 |

12,552

=t

Particoiars

31 Warcl 2816

I Aprdl 2015

Apwrepate amount af guatcd investments and marked
value thereof

(0051

FA.A0]
0051




Karad P'rojects and Motors Limiied
Noales fo Accounts

Nate

& Financial Assel

{ IR i Lok )

Parlicalars

31 Marel; 2017

31 March 2914

¢1 Aprit 2015 |

1} Trade receivalile
From related partics & 40504 4,193,034 Jurai
Fronm othexs 2458500 2,085.30% 031177
Uonsceuwred, considered paod BIG%413 G009 G,511.520
Proubidil &5, 1M 283.41K 2620
13264617 78127 0,503,540
Lest: Impainment alicwunee ) Fns.204 25541% 2046210
939,413 6,354 0% 0518320
Nun - Carrent frade recelvalie {considered pood) - - E3.E5
Currend frade reccivalile {considered pood) B,109.413 &,394.708 5 GET 400
2 Luvans
{ty Non-current security deposits
Unseowred, considencd pand 105351 105,536 L2544
Faauhitiul . - N -
: 105,351 105 536 G2.544
[ass: Empainent olowanee ]
105,351 103,536 62,544
Fy  her finaeckal nsseis
(i} Claims recoivable - - -
({1} Fixed deposits with banks of evalurily o mere than 12 (hESE Dast (.504
montisg
(i) Tnlerest acerucd L1035 3804 6873 |
203 4114 1372
MNon-eurrent other fingncinl nsseis (808 0.250 U0
Current allier financial nssety 1105 KT G872

4

Mo lrade or ofher receivable arc due from ditectors or olbher officers of the vesnpany ¢ither severally or joinldy with any ciler parson, Nor
any trade ar other reveivable are due Frem firms or privaw conypanics respectively fn which eny dircctor is a pisner, a direcwr or & member,

l'or teveas and conditivns telutiig o related pacty secelvabies, refer Mole 31, Trads reveiviblen ore faneinters pearing aml wee genvrally on
ters of 45 15 60 days



Karud P rojecds ind Motoes Limniled

MNates to Acewsmils

Mot T B fiereed daa

{INE i Lukds )

Ve owafier compaieiads o inonme Lo capense fur thie years endel 31 Murch PET ol 30 Mared 2618 wee:

FeufiLar bussy

o Purters N PATRE, nikae_ |
Chdrent iocanse foa

Curreat {icatie tax cliarge A0 500 [SERETH
Adjuztitwcnls in regguict of eureeil Siscne o of provious

yELr

D¢ Frored tax;

Reelatiang: b eriginaciog sl 1cversl of tespcany B L) KRR
dilfuereey "
locunie iy eagense epected in i Etatoment of 416401 6301
Pt or Diess

Clrer Cooupreliensive Tocomme

CHAFERT AL Sefiaiied fo fems peepaised T (I dnring or the beerr:

T Y S T TS - S N TT ¥ 1
F\'rl I i b om rer i prents TALY [ELY
Income fan clurpeat 1o £300 i L] 1,441

Heconcilisfion of «ow exgpoone sugd (he accuunilug profic nultiplled v todiats
doucestic tox rade far 31 March 2056 anil 31 Muech 2017
[Seprrate file for dex rane reco for 24H5-16 is BEtCT )

[ T Tautivaters 1 Eiear | iisas.
Auwduunhing peodie beface Iy . N 1,308 15E
Al alaluinry inciiie 1en 7ok of 34604% ap
LA A5 T (R 451328
Afustmenty
1.esst b rate INTECEE e 79340
[ 344085 - 39 54550 an 13498,33,117
Subtatel (1 _ P N T ]
Leas: idefereed Toa €lredit baving na offvet oo SAT BRich g
Cratarred kv an iy A7 Ffizerss et Tidving elTeq on
AT
Sultatalfcy T Tl T
lags ¢ Creher Diflorencen BE-LE]
ke 4o effecs un tax 60 0L, and athers MAT
diza lfawnreez and
crenglt lucame
Subtoral id) ) T RNFT) R
Sub totul () = prledi 03124 .
Total iimfa-4) ) ' | T T .
Ton e ngiemeey redored in Dok, LR 3 3
Dferred tog i . .
Trefenresd ann rebnbrg o the Eallow g D112 (TA] i Bolanee Blager . Mtz mrnt af peafit nad o |
H Muech | 3] Rlurelke 2Ma6 [ 1 April20Is[ Pog37 Hys-16
e e B 1 [~ e ]
Faety, plact and cyugrient (I hesian) S1MEF -SRO854 G T )
Loy e bt - conipentated a'raiees LI i e S17.4RY H -5 a4
Tanplayee ooy - W R =356 Sl 2 hAL
Prondsien: Bor dordalid delirs mad s amees =A9wasn 3R GRS ST A LIS
Aniuenation caponscs -13.k41 RN 0,584 &
1 Mened Fex Azzer{dI 8 ) BHAE -
Copncalzpataee
vl dan capenseliiaamng)
cferred fun assean/[bakilitos
Helected in balawce sheet uy
Bl belereasl daw . ] o
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Karad Projects and Motors Limited
Nates to Accounis

Note 8: Gthier non-financial asseis

{ INR in Lakhg )

Particulars

31 Muarch 2617

31 Maxrch 2616

01 Apwil 20158

P Capital advances (nor-curreri)
Unseeured, considered good

2 (vher beans and advances

(i) Advances (o supplier and others
Linsvcared, considered pood

(1)  Gross amount due from cusiomer

(iti) Prepaid expenses

(iv) Claims receivable

Non-curreni non-financial assets
Curregt non-financial asscés

14.095 11.384 11,791

364.022 72.466 141,944

11.530 611.633 610,299

42,741 57.468 20.000
105.300 223,975 190,450 |
537689  T996.025 974,517 |

247.981 210.298 197,781

289.708 766.628 776.732




Karad Projects and Motors Limid
MNates to Accoupts
Node P Inventories

{ INK it Lakliy }
Tarlicuinrs 31 March 2017 | 21 March 2016 01 April 2015
(i) Raw Materials 1,198.233 979,896 730.953
(ify Tinished goods 289,125 370,381 612,140
(iii} Sores and spares 5678 84.30] 135,655
(ivy) Work in propress 1,321.154 L147.966 452,448
2964182 | 2557404 2432195 |

Amounis recoghised i profit or loss

Write-down of inventorics (o net realivable vafue ammmled to Rs 19,18 lakhis (31 Barch 2016 Rs H19.70
fakhs , 31 March 201 5: Rs. 36,60 lakhs). These were recogiised as an expenses duting the yvear and

included i consumption during the vear.

Note 10: Cash and cash equivalents
{ INR int Lokibs )

Particulars

31 Marcch 2617

31 March 206

01 Aprif 2045

{a) Cash amd Cash equivalents

(it Cash on land {297 a.7I0 1.506
(i) BEFC secounty 7.7193 EY.555 0583
(it Patances witl Lanks 114.995 58.447 | $02.385 |
123686 76.712 513474
{0y Ohler Bank balances
{[} Tixed deposits (imare than 3 months but fess 565123 60,914 95524
than 12 mowis) *
* Fised deposits of Rs. 30,040,487 {3
March 2086: Rs. 30,014,487, 31 Marhe
2015: Ry, 30,01 487} are Dield as macgin
MOLEY Against puarantees
_____ 565,123 669141 RIERT)

For the purpese of 1he statement of cash fionwvs, casli and cash cquivalents comprise the following at 31 March:

ay  Cush on hand
bt DBalances witd baonks



Karvad 'rojects aod Mators Limdied
MNotes fu Avconnly

Mote 11 Share Capilgd

{ IR iy Fabhs)

31 March 20446 | 01 Apail 2015 |

ParGeutars T NMarch 2in7

wttnrisel

TBO,00,000 (1EG 00, 000) Liguily shares of Re, 10

each [R-ALR Y 1LE00,001] 1L, E00.000

230,00, 000 { 250,00, 000 Preferenes shares of

Rs. 10 each 2,500000 | 2500000  2.500.000
4,300,000 4300061 4, 300000

Esstvind, subscribed & fully perid ag

13,952,450 ¢13,952,450) Equily shares of ks 10 1,295.245 1,304 245

eacls fully puid 1,145,245

£305.245 1329245 ] 1495245 |

a} Termafrights attached o equity shyres

Fhe company has iy oue cass of cquity shacey, having fsar value of Bs, 10 pue shure. Fach holder of equity shate B ctitled fur one vote per shiare and
s a right 1@ reveive dividend a3 recemmended by the board of directors subject 10 the tcessary approval from the shoreholdas, n the event of
liguidoion of the company, the holders of equtity shares will be entitled 1o rooeive remaining asscts of fhe company alter distriburing of ull prefercntial
amounis, The disicibeeian will be in proportian to the awmber of cyuity sharey held by the shivecholders. )

For the year ended 315t March, 2017 the Board of Threctors proposed Re, LEQ dividend 31 March 2016: Rs.1.25,31 March 2015 Ry 30y

The beard of directors kave declared nil interim dividend for the year ended 31 March 2017, (2016 Ks,1.25 per share, 2015; Ras.yeh

b} Revoneiliation of share copitsl

Purticobars 31 Mapch 24)7 3t Mareh 2016 G Aprd 2015 .

. Number {RRs) Mumber §  {Rs) Hunler {Rs)
Shares onlstanding ot he bepinming of the yoar 139,525 1,395,245 139523 1,395.245 130508 1,395,245
Shares outslandine at the end of the vear [ 13525 195 | f30.515 1,395,245 135 525 1,395 245

k Dreludts of sliarchalder Bolding moee than 5% slares

Puticulors ” 31 Mareh 2007 33 Murch 2076 1 YT R
. ) % of Mo of’ o P i
N oo of Shires Halding Shares ool Holding | Me. of Shares % of Holding I
K isloskar Brthers 14, - Hulding Company 139,535 100600 % 130535 000 139,525 1 GOLAHR:,
d} Crthir details
Povicabas {61 FITENGI BT ES T S L I AT
Heguity Shoies : " _ » . ]
Basued Pudly pafd s pacs st i comractts) -
wilbioul pavmteant hcing_g_cc'eivﬁt i1 ciaky o ag 175 L
lzsued Fully paid up by winy' ulbonus liunes o - . . - xi
Shares bouglt Tk . ) . -1 - I[ ______ -




Karad Projeets and Motors Limited
Notes 1o Acconnts
Note 12: Reserves and surplus

{INR in Lakhx )
Particulars 38 March 2017 | 31 Mayrch 2016 | 01 Anril 2015
1) Capital reserve 179,076 179.076 179.076
2} Sccuritics Premiun: Reserve 2082233 2,982.233 2.982.233
3y Genersl reserve 140,945 140,945 140,945
4y Surplus -
Onening balance 2,154,402 2.016.581 1,863,532
Add: Net Profit for the current wear £,258,725 431.443 128.712
lmpact of Ind AS adjustments on
transition 1o Ind AS (Refer note 4 i) 24.336
Balance available for appropriation 3405127 2,448,023 2,016,581
Less: Appropriations
Pividend - 244,168
Tax on Dividend - 44 454 n
Sub totat - 293.622 -
Closing balanee 3,405.127 2,154,402 2,016.581 |
- 0,707,380 5,456,655 5,318,834




Karad Projcets and Motors Limited

Niries {0 Accounts

Note 13: Financial Edabilitics - Borrewings
{ INR in Lakhs }

Particoiars

31 Murch 2017

31 March 2016

03 _April 2045 |

1} Current borrowings
(2] Scoured
Loans repayable on demand frem bank

{t} Cash/export eredit facilities 1300304 2320
{Loan carries intercst rate of 12.10% and is secured
by hypothecation of stock of Raw material,
Consumables stores, Finished, semi finished
110395] —  223¢ -

Note 14: Finsocizl labilities

{INR in Lakiy )
Particulars 31 March 2047 | 31 March 2616 | 61 April 2015 |
1} Current Trade payable
Due 1o related parties 430,220 177,906 150,422
Due {o others 4,992,654 40581046 4947318
Total omistanding dues of Creditors other than 5,422.854 4,236,012 5,007,740
Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises ]
5422854 4,236,012 5,097,740 |
2} Other current financizl Jiabilitios
(i} Salary & Rembwrsements 129,469 P43.0923 165,324
(iti) Capilal creditors 399,350 14,961 33267
{iit) Provision for expenses 2,582,508 1,631.138 [,366.746
e 32081627 1.820.022 1,56533%

Terms and conditiens of the above fingneial lialilities:

1} Frade payables are penerally non-interest bearing and arc normally setiled between 60-90 days tenmns
2} Other payables ave non-inlercss braring and have an averape (eim of' six months

3)  Forterms and conditions with related partics, cefer to Note 2]

4y Forexplanations on e Group's credi risk managemnent processes, refer 1o Note 15

Naie 15 : Fravisions
(INH in Lakls )

Péll'ticuln!‘ﬁ

31 March 2017

31 March 2016

i} Provision for ceepluoyee benefils
() Leave encashment {Iefer note 3%)
(i) Chanity (Refer note 319

Nom-currenl provision
Crrrenl provision

Kl A | 2045 |

151,308 121376 L8, 596
AR I .
PHO385 | e LEARENACH L
76.683 61836 54,235
HI3,698 59.541 $4.36]




Karad Projects and Motors Limited

Notes to Accounds
Note 16: Other current non-finaneinl tiabilities

( INK fn Lakhy )

B Particulary 31 March 2637 { 31 March 2016 | 01 Apiil 2015
by Contribution to PF and superannuation 7.235 8.004 15,712
23 Stafutory dues 166,781 I33.640 150,588
2} Advances from customer 327 27.665 [08.084

207743 169443 274,084 |




Karad Projecis sned Motors Limided
Notes ta Avcounds

( INK fer Laklis )
Particalars Yar the year Foe the year
- 2016-17 2015-16
Mote 17
Revenue fiam operaliong
Sale of produc 31,072,437 274317348
Sale of services 12,396 4419
31,084.532 27,436,158
Propect relaled revenue refer gote 293 166,410 130504
{Xher operating revenues 2451.537 2019059
23642380 29,586 02

FParticulzrs Far the year For the year
20i6-17 2015-16
Mole 15
Other Incanic
{a) Einterest Incone
{1y From others 16,102 G533
16,102 32553
() Dividend Income
(i} From other than subsidiary companies .00 {(.307
{c} Finance income
(i} Corporate gawantee faic valoation - 3951
(it) Mot interest income on defined benefit obligatinn 0478 4,106
0.478 - 8057
{B) Other non-aperating incone
ity Miseelleneous Income 84.577 47971
84,577 47971
101157 ER.BGE

Particulars

Far the year
20617

Tror the vear
AH 16

Male 19
Cusi of materiat consinmed
Faw malerial consumed

Chapges in invendorics ol finished poods, wark-fo-progress
and stock-i-{ride
Opening Stock

Fintshicd joorodks

Wirrk-in- progress

Stock tntrade

Closing S{uck
Fintslied goods
Wark-in. propess
Stock in tracke

21418616

18,9494 252

21418616 18,994 282
370,381 G2 146
1,117. 704 952 448
CVARS4T| 1,564.588 |
289,125 370,581
1,321.154
1,610,270

x|




I'avdiculars

For {he vear

For the vear

2016-17 2015-16
Note 20 ) |
Employee hencfits expense
Salarics, wages und bonuy §70.542 78413
Contribution te providemnt fund, super annuation {und and 57.343 49.458
E.51
Gratuity 14.612 14.090
Welfare expenses 33,877 34,388
976,375 §96.349 |

Pariiculars

I'oy the year

For the year

2016-17 2015-16
Note 21
Finanee cost
Interest expense 66.144 T2.00
Qther bomrovwing eosts 20,614 29925
95.758 102.024 |
Unwinding of discounl on corporate guaranices 3.832 20119
99,590 122,143 |
Particulars Tigr the year For the year
lllll 2016-17 2015-16
Note 22
Depreciztion and amortisation
Depreciation on tangible assels 531.551 529.019
Depreciation on intangible asscts 9,095 12.149
5HLG644G S41.108 |




Purticulars

For the year

For the yoar

2006-17 2015-16 |
Noife 23
Other expenscs
Stores and spares consumed 1,021,822 951560
Pracessing charges 1,548,442 1,609.529
Power & fuoet A78.16G§ 344.448
Repairs und maintenance
Plant and machinery 158,107 151.597
Buildings 81,113 51.781
Others 9.613 6.437
Rent 6.099 13.941
Rates and taxes 352028 H2.344
Travel and convevance 05.253 04,463
Postage and telephone 16.539 12.40
Insurance 18.000 35.593
Direclors siiting fees 1.378 1.000
Freight and forwarding charges 412.478 335.806
Adverlisements and publicity 11038 9,723
Seltlement on Discontinuation of Project 347,400 -
1.os5 on sale/disposal of fined asscts - 6.601
Lass on sale of investment - 2.536
Proviston for doubt{ut debts, advances and claims SH1.786 -
Bad debis, advances and claims wrilfen off - 1,201,387
Auditors remuneration { Refer Note - 273 176559 17.653
Legal Expenses and Consulting Fees 50.604 63.040
Stationery and printing 46,2006 H30.G6%9%6
Fereign exchange difference Loss (Net) 16.903 20.283
Other miscellancous expenses 314.243 101.623
Excise duty 3,724,366 3,331,000
9,522.296 8,534.532
Particulars For the year For {he vear
2016-17 20151
Nole 24
Qther Compreliensive Income
Remeasurements gains wud losses on post cmplovements 21.142 3317
benefiy
Tax on remeasviements ains and fosses —— F A 1.148
13825 2,169




Karad Projects and Motors Limitcd
Moies fo accounds

1. Cerporate information

Karad Projects and Motors Limited (KPML) is o public company domiciled in India
and incorporated under the provisions of the Indian Companies Act, 1956, KPML is
engaged in manufacluting of wound stators, die-cast, statorrotor stacks, cleciric
motors, pumps and construction contracts and projects.

The Company is whaolly owned subsidiary of Kirloskar Broihers Limited.
2. Significant aceounting policics

2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared i accordance with Indian

Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounling
standards) Rules, 2015,

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2016, the Company
prepared its finanecial statements in sccordance with Indian GAAP, including
acceunting standards nofified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

31 March 2017 are the Company’s first finsncial statements prepared in accordance
witlt Ind AS and Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards {Ind
AL HOL) has been applicd. The transition has been carried out from Indian GAAD
wiich is considered as the Previous GAAPD, as delmed in Ind AS 101, An explanation
of how the transition 10 Ind A8 has affeeted the reported halance shect, profit or loss
and cash flows of the Conipany is provided in Note 43,

The financial stalements were authorised for issuc by the Board of Directors on 14
April 2017
2.2 Basis of measurement

The financital statements have been prepared on a historicat cost basis, except for the
foliowing items, which are measured on an alternative basis on each reporting date,

Hems Moegsurement hasis

Non-derivative financial instroments at fair value througl Fair vajue
pralit or fogs

Defined benefit plan assets Fair vatue

2,53 Functional and presentation curreney

These fnancial statements are presented in Indian Buapecs {INRY, which 1z the
Company’s functional currency, Al financial infermastion is presented in INR rounded
to the nearest Millions, except share and per share data andéor unless otherwise staled.



Karad Projects and Moiors Limited
Neles to nccounts
Significant accounting poticies

2.4  Significant accounting judgements, estimates and ASsUNLPLions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the
managemen! to make judgnients, cstimates and assiwnptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenue, expenses, curreni assets, non-current assets, current liabilities,
non-current liabilitics and disclosure of the contingent Habilities at the end of each
reporling period. Although these cstimates are based on management’s best knowledge
of current events and actions, uncertaiitly about lese assumptions and estimates could
result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying vaiue of assets or
liabilitics in futire periods.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judoenient
or complexity, and of items which are more likely 1o be materially adjusted due 1o
estimates and assumptions turning out 1o be different than those ariginally assessed.

Critical estimates and judgements

‘The areas involving eritical esiimates or Judgemenis are;
1. Estimalion of defined benefit obligation - Refer Note 30

The cost of the defined benefit pratity plan and the present value of the graluity
obligation arc determined using actuarial valualions. An actuarial valuation
involves making varicus assumpiions that may differ from aciual developments in
the future. These include the determination of the discount rale; {ulure satary
increases and moriality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation
and its long-lerin nature, a defined benefit ohligation is highly sensitive (0 changes
in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,
The paratacter most subject to change is the discount rale. In delermining the
appropriale discount rate for plans operated in India, the management considers
the interest raies of government bonds in currencics consistent with the currencics
of the post-employment benefit obljpation.
The mortality rate is based on publicly available moriajity tables which 1end to
change only at interval in response o demsographic changes. Fulure salary
increases and gratuity increases are based on expected ftwre inflation rates,

2. Impairment of financial assets
The impaitment provisions for financial assets disclosed are based on assunIptions
about risk of default and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in
making these assumplions and sciceting the inputs to the impairment caleulation,
based on the Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as
forward looking estimales at the end of ecach reporiing poriod.

3 Dstimated useful e of intangible assols - Refer note 3 Intangible asset and
MOl ion

T

Cureven( versus non-curreni classification

The Company presents assets and labilities in the batance sheot based on current! non-

current classiteation,

Anasset as current when 1t fy;

+ Eapected 1o be realised or itended 10 sold or consumed in novnal aperating
cyche

+ Held primarily for the purpose of  truding
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. Lxpected to be realised within twelve months after the reporiing peried, or
. Cash or caslt equivatent unless restricied from being exchanged or used (o settle a
lability for at Jeast twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current,

A Hability is current when:
. H is expected 1o be settled in norinal operating eycle
. iU is held primarily for the purpose of irading
*  Itis duc 1o be settled within twelve months aller the reporiing poricd, or
. Thete is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting periad

The Company classifies all other jiabilities as non-current.

Dreferred tax assets and liabiliies are classified as non-gurrent assets and ligbilities.

2.5 Inventarics
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Costs incutred in bringing each product to its present location and condition arc
accounted for as follows:

* Raw mulertals: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventorics to their present location and condition. The cost is calculaied on INOVHIE
weighted average method.

* Pinished goods and work in progress: cost of direct materialy and labour and a
proportion of fixed manufaciuring overheads based on the narmai operating capacily,
but excluding borrowing costs. The cosi is determined on moving weighted average
niethod.

* Traded goods: Cost includes cost of porchase and other costs ineurred in bringing
the inventorics te their present Jocation and condiGon. Cost is determined on
weighted averape basis.

Net realizable value is the estimaled selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs of completion and the estimated eosts necessary o make the sale.

2.6 Cash and short-1erm deposits

Cash and short-term deposits in the balance sheot comprise cash af banks and on hand
and highly liquid shori-term deposits with an oviginal maturity of three manths or ess,
which are subject 1o an insignificant rigk of changes in value.

2.7 Property, plant and equipment

¢  Recognition and measurement -

Frechold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipoet
are measured ol cost of acquisilion or construction less accumulated depreciation
and/or acennudated impairmient loss, if any, The cost of an item of property, plan and
cquipiment comprises its purchase price, mcluding impert dufies and other non-
refundable taxes or fevies and any dircely stuibatable cost of Dringing she assel fo is
working condition for its intended use;, any wade discounts and rebates are deducied i
arriving al the purchase price, Borrowing costs dircetly attribulable 10 the construction
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uf a qualifymyg asset are capitalised us part of the cosl. The present vatue of lhe
expeeted cost for the deconmissioniing of an asset afler its vse is included in the cost
of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a proviston are met,

When parts of an item of propery, plant and cquipment have different usefid lives,
they are accounted for as separate ilems (major compoitents) of property, plant and
eqiipiment.

Property, plant and equipment under construction arc disclased as capital work-in-
PrOpIess.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at
each reporiing date are disclosed under “Other non-current assels™.

+  Subscquent costs

The cost of replacing « part of an ftem of property, plant and equipment is recognised
in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future ceonomic venefits
embodied within the part will flow 1o the Company, and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the
day-to-day servicing of property, plani and cquipment are recognised in the statenent
of profit and loss ax incurred.

»  Dsposal

Au ltem of properly, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an
item of property, plant and equipnient are determined by comparing the proceeds {rom
disposal with the carrying amount of property, plunt and cquipment, and are recognised
net within other income/expenses in the statement of profit and loss.

e Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated over the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an A55Ct,
or other amount substituted for cost. Depreciation is recognised in the statement of
profit and losy gencratly on a straight-line basis over (he estimated useful lives of cach
part of an item of propertly, plant and cquipment as prescribed in Schedule 11 of ihe
Compaunies Acl 2013 or as assessed by the Management of the Company based on
lechnieal cvalualion. In the cases mentioned below where the management based on
the fechnical evalualion have estimated the life o be higher or fower than he life
preseribed m schedule 73,

Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and thely uselt] Jives
undess 3t s reasonably certuin that the Compaity will oblain ewnership by the end ol
the lease terny. Frechold land is net depreciated.

g sr. Parvticuiars life

N S N e
P Solar Inverter 5 yeurs
3 stamping tooks

Joyears

LB
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2.8 Iatangible assets and amortisation

+ Recognition and measurement

Intangible assels are recognised when the assel is identifiable, is within the control of
the Company, it is probable thal the fature economic benefits that are atiributable to
the asset will flow to the Company and cost of the asset cun be reliably measured.

Intangible asscls acquired by the Company that have finite useful Hves wre neasured al
cost less accumulated ameortisation and any accumulated tmpairment losses. Intangible
assels with indefinite useful lives arc not amortised, but are tesied for impairment
annually, cither individually or at the cash-gencrating unil level.

*  Sabscguent measiremoend
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the furure CCOnoImic
benefits embodied in the specific assel to which it relates,

*  Amortisation

Amoriisation is caleulated over the cost of the asset, or other amount substituled for
cost. Amortisation is recognised in statement of profit and loss on a straighi-line basis
over the estimated uscful fives of intangible aysets from the date thal they are available
for use, since this most closcly reflects ihe expected pattern of consumption of the
Tuture ceonomic benefits embodied in the asset.

2.9 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow 1o the Company and ihe revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the
payment is being made. Revenue is measured st the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment und
excluding taxes or duties collecied on behalf of the government.

Company has assumed that recovery of excise duly flows 1o the Company on ils own
account. Accordingly, it is the Habifily of the manufacturer which forms pait of the
cost of production, itrespective of whether the goods are sold ar not. Since the recovery
of exeise duty flows te the Company on ils own accawlt, revenue includes excise duty,

However, sales tax/value added tax (VAT) is not received by the Company on  its enan
accountl. Accordingly, it s excluded from revenme.

Constroction Contracts

a} Contraet revenue and contract costs arising {rom fixed price contracls are recopnized
in secordance with the percentage completion method. Revenuc is recogiized only o
the extent ol actual cost incurred Gl such time the oweome of the cantract cannoet be
ascertiined relishly,

by The stage of completion in measred by reference o cosls nemsed W date g g
pereentage of tolal estimated costs B cuch contract.

¢} Full provision is made for any foss cstimated on a contract in e year m which H is
first forescen,
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d) In case of mulliple elements transaction, revenue recognition criteria is applied fur
each separately identifiable component of transaction in order (e refleet the substance
of {iwe transaction, Revenue is recopnised separafely for cach componenl as and when
the recognition criteria for the component is fulfjlled.

Sale of goods and rendering of services

Revenue from the sale of goods and services is recognised when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed Lo ihe buyer, usuatly on delivery of
the goods and when services are rendered. Revenue from the sale of goeds is measured
al the fatr value of the consideration received or receivable, nel of returns and
allowances, {rade discounts and volume rebates. Company does not provide any
cxtended watrranties or maintchance contracts o its  customers.

Other tneome

Other income comprises of interest income, dividend income, foreign currency pain on
financial assets and liabilities end export benefils,

Interest income is recognised as it accrues in the statement of profit and loss, using the
elfective interest method. Dividend income and export benefits in the form of Duty
Draw Back claims ave recopnised in the statement of profit and 1oss on the date that the
Company’s riphl to receive payment is esiablished.

2.10 Tinance costs

Finance costs comprises of interest expense on barrowings, und forcign currency Joss (in
the nature of finance cost) on financial assels and liabilitics. Inlerest expendiline s
recognised as it acerues in the statement of profit and loss, using the cfiective inlerest
method.

211 Forcign currencies transactions

The financial statements are presemted in INR, which js also the company’s {unctional
currency. All amounts have been rounded to the nearcst rupee, unless olherwise
indicaled.

Transactions and halances
Transactions in forcign cwrencies are iitially recorded at funectional currency spot
rates ut the date the transaction {irst qualifics for recopnition,

Monetary assets and liabilitics denominated in fore 20 cwrrencies are transiated at the
functional eurrency spol rivtes of exchange at the reporting date. Differences arising on
settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss,

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost i a foreign cugrency
e translated using the exchanpe rates a1 the dates of the initial transaclions. Non-
monctary jtems measured at Tair value in & forcign curcency are translated using the
cxchange rates sl the date when the Sy value is determined. Tiie gain or loss arising on
translation of nop-monctary Hems measured al fair value is teated in hime with the
recognitton of the gain or Jos: on the change in fair vatue of the jtem {t.o., transtation
differences on Hlems whose Fair value gain or loss is recaogrased i OCT or profit or loss
are alse recognised in OCT o profit or loss, respecively).
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212 Employce Benefits

Short Term Employec Bencfits

AH cinplayee benefits payable whally within twelve months of repdering the services are
classified as short term emplovee benefils. Benefils such as salaries, wages, expected cost
of bonus and short term compensated absences, leave travel allowanee cte, are recognized
in the period in which the employee renders the rejuted SCIVICE.

Post-Employment Bencfits

Defined Contribwdion Plans

The Company’s superannuation scheme, State governied provident fund scheme and
employee state instrance scheme are defined contribution plans, The contribulion
paid/payable under the scheme ig recogmzed during the period in which the cinployee
renders the related service.

Defined Benelil Plans

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is (e Company’s defined benefit plans, The present
value of the obligation under such defined benefil plans is delermined based on actuarial
valuation using {he Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service
as giving rise to additional umit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unil
separately 1o build up the final obligation.

The obligation s measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The
discount rates vsed for deternmining the present vajue of the obligation under defined benefit
plans, is bused on the market yields on Government securities as al (e balance sheet date,
having maturity periods approximaling to the 1erms of related obligations.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuariad gains and losses, the effect of the assct
ceiling, excluding amounts inchuded in net interest on the net defined benefi liability
and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in not interest on the net
defined benefit liability), are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with 1
cerresponding debil or credit 1o retained carnings through OCI in the peried in which
they ocour. Remeasurements arc not reclassified 1o profit or loss in subsequent periods,

In case of funded plans, the fair value of the plan’s asscts {s reduced from the gross
obligation under the defined benetit plans, to recopuize the obli gation on net basis.

Gains or losses on the cartaiiment or settfement of any defined benefit plan are recognized
when the curtailment or scttlement occurs, Past service cost {s recupnized as expenses on a
straght-line basis over the average period il the benefits become vested, Net interest is
calevlated by applying the discount rade 1o the net defined benefit labidily or assel,

Long Term Enployee Benefit
The obigation for tony term cmployec benefits sueh us fong teom compensated absences iy
recognized 1o e same manner as in e case of defined bencfit phins asmnentioned above,

Accumubated teaves that are expeeled to be wilized within the next 12 ot are treated 13
short term employee benefits,
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213 Inceme Taxces

Current income tax

The income tax expensc or eredit for the peried s the tax payable on the current
peried’s taxable income based on the applicable income fax rate Tor cacl jurisdiction
adjusted by changes in deferred tax assels and lLigbilities alribuiable to temporary
differences and 10 unused ax Josses,

The eurrent income tax charpe is caleutaled on the basis of tax laws cniacted al the end
of reporting period, Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax relums
with respect to shination in which applicable tax regulation is subjecl o interpretation.
It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts cxpecled to be paid
te 1he tax awthoritics,

Beferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet methiod on temporary differences
between (he tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carryiing amounts for financial
reporting purposes at the reporiing date.

Befersed tux Habilities are recognised for all taxable teniporary differences, except:

. When the deferred tax Hability arises from (he initial recognition of goodwill or
an asset or Hability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, al the
time of the transacilion, affeets neither the accolnting profit nor taxable profit or
logs

4 In respeet of taxable temperary differences associated with jpvestments i
subsidiaries, associales and bterests in joint ventures, when the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it s probable that the
temporary differences will nol reverse in the foreseeable fulure

Deferred iax assets are recopnised for all deductible wemporary differences, the carry
forward of unused ax credits and any upused tax josscs. Deferred tax assets aro
recognised to the extent that it is probable thal taxable profit will be available apainst
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unnsed tax crediis
and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

. When the deferred tax asset relating 1o the deductible temporary difference arises
from the mitial recognition of an asset or liability in 8 iransaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the trunsuction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

. In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiarics, associates and inlerests in Jaint venfures, deferred tax assels are
recopitised only 1o the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences
will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against
whiclt the temporary differences can be ulilised

The carrying amount of deferred 1ax assels is reviewed al cach reporting dale and
reduced 1o the extent that it is no Tenger probuble that sufficient taxable profit will be
available (o allow all or part of the deferred tax asset w0 be uliBsed. Unirecognised
deferred tax assels are re-sssessed at cach reporting date and arc recopnised to the
extent il 1t has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
assel o be recovered.
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Delerred tax assels and lisbilities are meastred at the lax rajes that arc cxpected o
apply m the year when ihe asset is realised or the Nability is setiled, based on tax ratey
{and tax laws) that have been cnacied or substantively enacted at the reporting  date.
Deferred tax relating 10 iterms recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside
profil or loss. Deferred tax llems are recognised in correlation to the underbying
Lransaction either in OCI or divectly in cquity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable rvight
exisls to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred laxes
relate to the same taxable entily and the same taxation anthority.

2.14 Trovisions

A Provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligabion as a resull of 4
past evenl and it is probable that an ocutflow of resources is expecied to seitle the
obligation, in respeet of which a relizble estimate can be made.

IT the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-iax raie that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the labidity,
When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to  the passage of time iy
recognised as a finance cos(,

Contingend lability is disclased in case of
a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation.

present obligation attsing from past events, when no reliable estimate js possible

a possible obligation arising from past events where e probability of outflow of
FESOUrees is nol remote.

Contingent assets are neither recognized, nor disclosed.

Provisions, contingent Habilitics and contingent assets are reviewed al each Balance
Sheet date.

215 Leascs

The determination of whether an arrangement is {or contains) a lease is based on e
substance of the arrangeient al the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or
containg, a lease i fulfitment of the arronpement is dependent on e use of a specific
adset ar assels and the arvangement conveys a right to use (he asset or assels, even if
that right 15 not explicitly specified in an aranpement.

A leage is classified at the inception date as a finance lease of an oporating lease. A
fease that transfers substantinlly alf the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the
Compaity is classificd as a finance fease,
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Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at the inception date
fair value of the leased property or, if fower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payiments. Lease payments are apportioned between {inance charges and reduction of
the lease Habilily 5o as to achicve s conslant rate of interest on the rentainui balance
of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the slatement of
prafit and loss.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the assct. T owever, if there is no
reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain awnership by the end of the lease
term, the assel is depreciated over (he shorter of the estimaied useful ife of the asset
and the lease tern.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense m the statement of profit and
loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term except for general inflation.

2.16 Tmpairment of non-financisl asscts

The company assesses at each balance sheet date whether iere is any indication that
an asset or cash generating unit {CGU) may be impaired. If any such indication exisis,
the company estimates the recoverable amount of the sssct. The recoverable amount is
tie higher of an asset’s or CGU’s nel selling price or its value in use. Where the
carrying amouni of an asset or CGU exceeds its recovershle amount, the assel is
considered impaired and is written down 1o its recoverable amount.

2.17 Fair value measnrement

Fair value is the amount Tor wiich an assct could be exchanged, or a Hability scitted,
between knowledgeabie, willing parties in an arm’s tength transaction. Quored market
prices, whei uvailable, are used as the messure of fair value, In cases where qucied
market prices arc nel available, fair values are delcrmined using presest vatue
estimates or other valuation techniques, for example, the present value of estimated
expected future cash flows using discount rales commensurate with the risks involved.
Fair value cslimation techniques normally incorporate assuimptions that market
participants woeuld use in thelr estimales of values, fulure revenues, and future
expenses, including assumptions about interest rates, defaull, prepayment and
volatility. Because assumptions arc inherently subjective in nature, the cstimated fair
values cannot be substaniialed by eanparison o independent matket quoles and, in
many cases, the estimated fair values would nol necessarily be realised in an immodiate
sale or setilement of e insiriment.

For cash and odier Tquid assets, the fuir value iy assumed 1o approximate 1o book
value, given the short term nature of drese instruments. For those itens with a stated
maturily excecding twelve months, fzir value is caleulated using a discounted cash
flow niethodology,

Hle finaveinl instrinnents carried st {air value were categorized wder twe three levels
of (he Ind A% fuir value hierarchy as fullows:

Level b Quoted market prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identicad nssofs or
Habilitics that the Company has the ability o access. Thiy Jevel of the e value
hicrarchy provides the most refiable evidence of Tuir value and is used to measare lair
value whenever available,

I_.-h?"\.\__ .
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Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Jevel I ihat are obscryvable for
the asset or lability, either directly (i.c. as prices) or indirecty (i.e. derived from
prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the assct or Hability that are not based on obscrvable market das
(unobservable inpuls). These inputs reflect the Company’s own assumptions aboui the
assumplions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or Hability
(including assumptions about risk). Thesc mputs are developed based on the best
information avaihible in the circumstances, which include the Company’s own dafa.
The Company’s own data used 1o develop unobservable inputs 1 adjusted i
information indicates that market participants would use differcnt asswmptions.

2.18 Finuncial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise 1o a financial asset of one entity
and a financial Hability or equity instrument of another enlily.

Finameial asscts

Initial recognition and measureiment

All fingncial assels arc recognised indially at fuir value. Purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of asscts within a titne frame established by regulation or
conveition in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date,
i.c., he date thal the Company commits to purchase or sell the assel,

Subsequent measurement

For putposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets arc olassified in four

cateyories:

1} Bebt tnstruments at amortised cost

2) Debtinstruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCDH

3) Dcebt instruments, derivalives and equity fustruments st Tair value through profit or
toss {FVTPL)

4} Equity instruments measured at (ir value through other comprehensive income
{FVTOCDH

Derecognition

The Company derceopnises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the {inancial asset expire, or it transiers the rights to receive the contrachual
cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of
cwnership of the financial asset are transierred or in which the company neither
transfers nor retain substamtially al of the risks and rewnrds of ownership and it does
not retam control of the financial asset.

Enapairment of finuncial asset

Cempany applies expected credit loss (HCL) moded for measurement and recopnition

of impainnent loss on the foltowing financial assets and credit risk CNJI0SUIL:

a. Finaneia) assets that arve debt instruments, and are measured at amajsed cosl e,
loans, debt securitics, depusits, rade recoivalles and hank balance

b, Financial assets that are debl instruments sod are measured as af FVYTOC

¢ deuse receivables
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d. Trade receivables or any contractual ri pht 1o receive cash or another financia) asset
that result from transactions hal are within the seope of Ind AS F and Ind AS 18

. Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL

1. Finaneial guaraniee contracts which are nol measured as at F'Y'TPL

The group foliows *simplified approach’ for recognition of impainment loss allowance
oIl

&. Trade receivables or contraet revenue receivables; and
b All lease receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 17

The application of simplified approach does nol require the proup fo track changes in credit
tisk, Rather, it recognises impairment loss aflowsnee based on lifetime ECLs al cach
reporting date, right from fis initial recopnition, For recognition of impairment loss on other
financial assels and risk exposure, the proup determines that whether there las been g
significant increase in the credit risk since hitial recognition, If credil risk has not inereased
significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk
has increased significantly, lifetime BCL is used.

Financial linbilitics

Initial recoguition and measarement

The company initially recognises loans and advances, deposits, debt securitics jssued
and suberdinated liabilitics on the date on which they arc ariginated. All other fnanciad
instruments (including repular-way purchases and sales of financial assets) are
recoguised on trade date, which is the date on which the company becones a party 1o the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

A financial asset or finanecial liabylity is nreasured initially at fair value plus, for an item
nol at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable 1o
Hs acyuisition or issue,

Berecognition

A financial Nability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial lability is replaced by
another from the saine Jender on substantially different ferms, or the terms of an
existing Hability are substamiially modified, such an cxchange or mediteation is
treated as the derecognition of the original fiability and the recogniiion of @ new
liability, The differcnce in the respective CRITYIng amounts g recopiised in the
statement of profil or  loss,

Offsetting of finaneia) instruments

Financial assets and financial Habilities are offset and the net amount is reparied m the
consolidated balance sheet if drere is o currently enforcenble legal right to oftsel the
recogiised amowits and there js an intention 1o setife on o nel hasis, to realise the
assels and seitle the labilities simudtanenasly,
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2.1% Yarwings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity sharcholders by the weighted average number of cquily shares
outstanding during the period, The weighted averdge nunber of equity sharey
outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus tssue, bonus element
in 4 rights issue, share splil, and reverse share split {consolidation of shares) that have
changed the number of cquily shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in
TesoUrces,

For the purpose of caleulating diluted carnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attribulable 10 equity shareholders and the weighled average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilulive patential cquity
shares. H it is antidilutive, it is ignored,
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(IR in Lakifty )
Pasticulars 31 March |31 Mareh 2056 ] 1 April 2015 |
— . . 2017
Note 25: Confingent Fiabilities
f) Clehms agaitst the campany not acknowledged 3s debt 4,070 4758777 4,117.535
Ulatens are o g matare of kgl notices received from veadars,
custamers and contesied by the Company,
by  Cbier maney for which compary is contingently iahlc
i} Domand in respect of sorvice tax {contested by the CTnIHULY prending, - A NEL R Fig.551
with CERTAT, Chennai)
i) Pemand in respest of cxclse motlers 18.9%0 15U PE. G060
iy Pemand in respeet of tabaur motters PR Jazey $h.530
iv} T acspuect of sales tax madters fos tlie year 2010401 TATRY EERE.3 583.371
vl Probuble elaims in respect of profects* - ggr.g2l YBT.ED3
Totud cantingent labilities 4,704.094 5,90E047 SHIS A1 |
MNirle 26 Commitments
i Lstimated amount of cuntrocls remaining ko be exesuted on capital 128,542 t5%.674% 35
aveount and et provided for (nel af capital advances)
ity Expon olligation under EPCG Liconse obtained from 13GFT. Expoit TT9ETY 4X0.E38 T1.053
obiligation Mulfitlad uplo 3 1st March, 2017 is Rs. 74347877 {upto
previoas yeur 44,245,934
Toinl commitments 340361 SRO.461 810,317 |

Y Hs SETED Lakhs arc in tespect of Bank Courantess for which Honourable Malts High Couwet had grased o stoy and the
treatter was inder wlitodion. Meanwhile, sacate sty pelitivn was svaved 46 cour and matkr is now perding in the cour of
law, Heoneever, the management docsn't cxpec any alimale linkility i this respeon dn view af this, and in view of the fact
leat tbsere are na other claims i respect of profects, the possibililies ol erising of any lishility we remele in the view of the

inzu el
Particulars HHG-17 516
Nite 27: Remuneration to Audilors

al  Adulic Fees 14,751 14751}

B} Towation matlees 1.250 L2350

¢} For compaiy law mastess - -

di  Porolber services: Corifeation fees 1519 1.524

el inpeensds relmbursed U.04] 4,130
Total wedil Tecs payabie 7659 17,653

Mate 28: Earatny per Share ( Basic and difuted )

A Trodit for tlwe year Belore Lax LA 15T RTR
Eeas o Adribulolbe Tay Qiereio 43601 Eiehet 0
Profit alter Tax 1264550 a3iakr

P Weighwed averags el o cquily stames used os denomingar 138,525 fag52s

¢ Hasic crning per sluoe of woming] vake of Bs HE- szl 05 ER R

voie 29 Constrowtion conteat
Canbruet revenae decojiiaed for i [0y
Atz ol udvemess receivedl fis contracls in progrss
Antovnl ed reiertions for Soitaes i e
Grosk Aarooenf Dee Feann Customer:
Comttant cusl Jneanned
Fesosgriaced peodil dess acongmiand issay
Lot Pragiess 3l

il

1060343
(FRIER
PELESS

RIGE N BIERS
{1LEYESTY
(A ATTHZ M

11554

130804
0991
134500
5,205,351
{1,240, 128
£35,.413.590
G1].033 :




Karad Projects and Mators Limited
Notes {0 Accounts
{INK i Lokl )

Mate 38 Eondoyer Benefifs :

i Delined Cordribution Flans:
Amaunt of Bs, 53,090 Lakb (I'revious year Rs, 45427 Lakhs ), s recophized as an cipenye wnd included i Payments toaod Provision Tor
Lianplopees' in the profit and less acend,

i Befined Benelit Mans:
a) The amownts recopnised in Balanee Sheet are nys foltows:
Particalars As i 31 March 2017 ] Asotit March 2016 |
Lratuily Plan Gratuily Flan
{Funded) {Funded}
A, Armount ko be recognised {1t Belanoe Sheat
Preseat Value of Defined Benelit Olligstion 253,400 224313
Luss: Fair Vadue of Plan Asseds QM3 23517
Aniint 16 be recaprised as Habilily or (ossety o 2017 {G.ILﬁj
1, Arunts ceflected i the Balanee Sheot
Liabititjes 28,073 -
Assos - f6.209]
Mct Liahilik+{ Assets) 20,073 (6.203)
I} The amouts recopnised in the Profit and Joss Statement are a2 follpws:
Particutars 116-17 )56
Citatuity Plan Gratubly Plae
{Funded} FFuneled

b urrent Service Cosl LRIV 14040

2 Acquisition (eainy’ [oss - -

3 PPust Senvige Cazt - .

4 et Inter (incomepoxpenses [0.438) {4.10a}

5 Curtailment (Gain) loss . -

& Belifement {Caindlogs . -
et perindic benefit com recopnised i Lhe staterenl of profit & Joss- iEmnployee 14735 LT
bl expenses - Mote A-E5)

<) The amaunts recognised B the statement of other comprebensive income (1)
Yortiewdais 20617 2015-16 ]
Caratuity Plan Ginduity My
" o AP undeddy {Funded}

1 Opening amout receginised in QT oulside protit and hass nocount - -

24 Bemeasarentents for the year - Qlipation (Gainkloss ) 206.84) 2,120

3 Remeasueements for the year - 1an awsets (Gaind 4 Loss 11.36011 . 1.IRR

4 Tolal Remeasuwrements Cost £ {Cel it} for dle year recaynised in 00 21142 1317

5 besss Avownulaled badences tansieaved do retalowd carnings H 447 iany
Casing Batances {Fencasurcments (painiloss recapnised 0] I - - i

i) The chrnges in the gresent vidue of detived beretit oldipation representing reconcilialion ol apeaing and chosing balances
therend are as Tolbaws: ) ) L
1 Tarticolars Ax gl 2 el 2007 | As sl M Maach 2014
Geatwiy Flan | Ciratuity ian
i EFupdleety e AP urle iy

1 Balanee afthe presert value of J311 AN 275
Trefined benefu Clipasion sl heginning of e period . -

2 AwyuEsition adpastreng -

1 CEnsenslor sd omny - -

d Inbeivst cxjsenes 16,340 15,600

50 st Bervia Cas . -

O Carrenl Bmvive Cost 19632 I s

T DLl st F okt .

B mellement Cosl! (oredin - .

B Ehaefize paid _ [22.7%4) [laeeT

16 Remesuemens wobligation » {Gaing Aess 04wy Ay
st winlae af ahligation i s Qe ek ol tee peris] 31602007 AMGI1R




«} Chanpes in the Tniv valie of plan wssels regresenting veroniliaiion of e apcanipg wnd closing Lakanees
thereal are 1s fiollnws:
----- Vacrticuckars Coralnily Tian
[Fwdead} ]
A at 1 March 20173 As a0 31 Murch 2016
I Fair value ot the plan asscts 25 a1 begmning of U pot iod T ST PTY;
2 Avquition sdpesiment - -
3 Troansfer inffoud u -
4 Intercst ingnane 16574 | %772
& Cantributions - 1.1
& Heonelits paid (22,754} (16.E4Ty
T Adnowsd paid oo scilement . .
& Relurn on plan assots, exeinding st recopnized i iterest bncome - Gain/(Lessy || [Je) [1.1EE)
Y Pl value of plan wssots as at the end of the pezied 3L03200y [ 23N 2057
W Acwaleeatnoaplanassels | 0 o {6572 12.74%
f) et inlerest {Income) fexpensos
' I'attleulars e Crataity Flan ™
(Fubilegh
Ak w31 Marcd 207 [ As &t 31 Mareh 2016
1 Eaterese { Bacome] ¢ ixpense - Clipalion 16,396 15.666
2 Mterest (neemed ! Eaponse - Mo agsets {10.574) 12742
3 Mel Iuberest (naoesch £ Exponsc for the vear (4T n (. bday
) The bread categorics of plan aksels a5 a pevcentage of odul plan susets as al reparting date of Employee's Craluily Seheme aee
ws untders
Particulars G rnlulit;:?l:m
AFunded)
As ot 31 March 2617
Goveraenent of fndia seeuriics 3tz
At CRUve Il 500 Lty 145
CHher approved seeatities(Govt, graranted seeuritlivy) 13
High quattty corparate bonds 41 .15
Vguity siites of fisted companics 523
Bpecanl depowit schene 429
Ditteery 22
Tt E0LH |
1 1discountratc as ab 31-05320017 - 6,5%
2 Expected returs o plan siscis as ol 31032017 - 77403
3 Selaey grovah rave : For Grataity Scleme - 1
4 Adlrition pate; For pratuily sclere the attridion ratc is doken s 5%
5 it estinsates of foture salury increase considered in avtuariz valuation trke into account inflation, sediorily, peometion and other
cebevant fagiors, such as supply wod demand i the empboyeeent sparkce,
hy Generat deseriptions of delined plans:
I Graluity Plan:
The Company aperates gsoduity plas whereis cvery emplovee is entftied to Qe bene fil equivalend 1o fificen days saliry dast draws for o
campheted yeul el secvice. Fhe same is pasalle o womination of secvive oe 1elirement whichever is eaclioe. The benefil vesls ulter five
yies of contimacuy servive.
I Viee Company expests e dimd Ke. 30 Lakhy towa:ds ils pratuily pias i the voar 201718,
i SeasiHvity analysis
Semsitpeily analysis fubluales the i of iacasmmahle dhange in coain sipniGoenl wssunqmiong on e oweome of Be Presenl valoe
aF abligolien{MYEx. Sensitivily analysis is ime by verving (cicising! decreasingh one parametee by 100 hasic paings { 1%
Change in sLs:.umpELm FAlecd 0 gratuiny uh!iu:ﬁaliun. --------
. oA 0L 3T Mereh 21T An ol 30 hlueel HHAG
1 DEcauwnt rale
Tnerense by [%4 10 7 5% 237907 SRR Py
Dlegreq by 1% Lo 5 B0 2y X3
I Halacy increase vaie - .
tcacaze by 1% 50 11005 268N ERT
LAacozea=e Ty 1% 20 Wik 240,241 KRR
3 Witlndranad eate - -
Incrense Iy b5 Lo drilsh AETAT JORIER e
Plearmime by P e 5005, R el T
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Mutey W Avcounts
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Mote ME: Keladed Yarty Disclosures

te} Mames of the reluted prity aud natuee el relativuship where conteol exists

4

I MNoawe of the related parly

“Nature of relutionshin ]

Kirloskar Brothors Limited

H-.';Iding. ARy

ﬁ;wkar Conesson! Limited

t Fellow Strhyidiany:

(1) Key tnunegeavent prersonacd and their reladives with wiom co miprany bag transaeted deving ihe year .

i Mume of the retated ey

MNatare of ru.-Eaﬁhthp i

Teavidia S

Blurnaping Lrireetor

Rir. B 'i-"unsn ath

Lt maun

Mr. Arant Satte

LHrector

Hr. Actyan Crokhate

Tarector

Mo Sil:l.l](.'ci! Phadnis

pecton

tr. it Cliikuerdekar

C¥O upio 108 fely 2016

3. Vimpkumar & olkan]

CFGw.ed, 15th July 2016 }

ted Transaetions whk relaicd pariies

Kuiure of Transactions Year Where control Eaterprises EME and
. cxisls mler commen | Felslives of MY
Puzclinves! fobr work Wi6-2m7 U045 10823
) 20 5-2034 ad2ak teal

Stk oty worh

I0-2017 24515505

2520140 21760734
Bropiosed! mwerim dividend 20146-20)7
20132016 284 16K
Beceiving servicesd eapomnses 262057 P18, 260
e bhrmad FOI5241 & 1H1LTIS
Bendeding servicesf expenscs recoverol MNI62087
2015201 &
Capatal gaols purchase 20e-2017
A15.2000 [EX Wil
Hitling Fees A2y [.3%5
200152004 [RIIE}
t) ey mingesng perssas] compensation
I T LT T TT LT
Aot teemn empfoee lenelits LETER 40450
Pl emplizenienl hences 7060 el
EMBe Lo deres emplovee Benefil fi. 7 BT
Fraziantion Tnweefit
share based payment =8 e

fe) Qutsenadiogg belaoecs dristag feom wamsaedions with reladed prrties
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Karad Projeets and Motors Limited
Notes 1o Accounts
( INR in Lakhs )

Note 32: Movement in provision

. Compensaicd
Particulars
Absenses

Carnying amount as at T April 2015 (Current) 108,596
Additional provision recognised during year 19.888
Amount utilised during the year 7.108
Unused amounts reversed during the year -
Unwinding of provision during the vear -
Carrying amount as at 31 March 2016 {Current) 121.376
Additional provision recognised during year 38.048
Amoun{ utilised during the year B.116
Unused amounts reversed during the vear -
Unwinding of provision during the year -
Carrying amount as at 33 Marel 2017 (Current) 151.308




{a)

Kaurad Projects and Motors Limited
Nofes 1o Accounls
{ INRin Lakhs 3

Note 33: Seprent Reportiog

The eompany's Managing 1rectonthe Chiel Financial Olficer s examitic the company's perforinance both
Tromt & produst and geagraphic pesspective and Jias identified two reportably sepmemts of its business,

I'raject divislon:

Yor project division, pelicy decision is taken by the

manapement 10 close down existing projects businoss

and not 1o go Yor furlher projests in view of proposed closure of this division,

Product division:

Product division consists of Hwee verticals as motor, stampliag and component. Managing Director and the
Chiefl Financial Oifiver along will $#ant Heads wonitor product division as whole and not at verticat

fevel,

‘The Managing Director & Clifef Financial Gliicer primarily use profit before tax w assess the

perfermance of aperating segments.

Segurent results

Year enrled 31 March 2017

Hevenug
Iixtemnal custoaners
lnter-senment

Tatal reveoue

Lncoine Expenses)

B Material Consumed
23 Deprecialion

3) Oiher Bxpenses
Sevrment Profit

Scpment Assets
Unaflocaied Asscis
Total agsets

Sepment liabitiics
Unallocaled Linbilties
Tutal Liabifities

Near ended 3 March 20016
Hevenus

Externd cuslomers
inter-sepnient

Total revenne

Tneembed| Bapuenves)
1y Material Cansunied
) Depreciatian

3} Other exponses
Sepment vafi

Segment Assots
Linallocafed Assets
Total avsels

Segnaent linbilities

Unallnented Tizbilities
Testal Lankabiios

Froduci seelor Project sectar Totst
33505352 F78.191 353,743,543
33,565 332 178,191 33,743 543
JeL P - L EA 41,2407 2134502

340,640 - REH RS
9,620,230 995213 16,615,443
20647 (13083 19}, P15
15,600,732 822,811 16,522,333
SE3.004
15699702 RMRIT 17105627
6,535,509 2,164.193 5065 001
. o B102.625
e BB BOY 2,164,193 17.105.627

'roduct seclar _ Project seclor Tutab
29,503,197 171,699 2674884
15,64%.302 INATIZ 15,951.014

541108 - i IR R
L EEsAm Liww 43 WOTZTIE
: L Pl 1O W
1E, 3060 496 |, 555 8K B2012.5078

REKITETTY

S LG
Lha gt

TS

A,764.325

|, 584,750 MEVXT|
ESLI00

J':!_'.J‘ y




{b)
{i}

iy

{Hi}

(c)

Yesrended T Aprit 2015

Sepment Asscls
Elnallocated Assets
Firal gssets

sepment labtlities

Unaliocated Liabiiities
Total Liabitities

Produsct secior

Prajeet sector

2,392,009

2,905,175

10,840,990

4,141.483

Reconciliations to amaounts reflectetd in ihe financial siatemenis

Iteconciliation of profit

Segment profit

hntra segment elimination
Current tax expense
Deferred lax expenses
Fipatwee income

Any other items of
reconciliations which are
considered as adjustments/
elimination above

Profit before kax and
discontinucd operations

Reconciliation of assels

Segament operating assets
Reconciliation iems such as
DTA/ assets held for sale
cte. which not allocated to
any segments

Tolal assets

Reconciiation of liabilities

Segment operating
linhilities

Reconcibiation ilems -
ljabilities which ure not
atlocated to any particwlar
RO

Total Halyilities

Geographic information

Kevenue From external customers

Tenedia
Clutside India

Pz
COulside Jwdia

31 March 20017 31 March 2016
1,308.151 500,074
{40}.500) {114.648)

357.899 18.286
1,264.550 433.612

e,

3f March 2017

31 March 2016

13,383,059
377.678

13.?6{}.?3_@“

7,046.0657
6,714.079

13,760,736

G1 April 2615

16,522 533 12,742,378 13,363,050
583.004 458.603 377.678
17,105.627 13,200,981 . _13,760.73G
A1 March 26017 31 March 2016 01 April 2018
9,003.00] 6,349,081 7,046,657
8,102,625 6,851.900 6,714.079
17105627 3,200,981 13,760,736

31 Marveh 2010

Q1 April 2015

33,331.033

310,753

20 2TR.3604
LI6T65T

26,508,589
410,970

33,642.5380

30 586 012 ]

27,219.55Y

2TTRY

2,969,044

. “19 ("{} tdd
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Iwend Projocts and Molors Timilerd
Medles {o Aceoanls

CINE et Leek oy )

Mee 35: Finvancial cisk manapgement pofiey and obfectives

Company's principal Gnascial liebilities, comprise Joams and borrewings, trade and other payables, and finoncis! puassstes contracts. The oain pupose af
ihese financist Babililies b o finstee company's oporations ond o provide guarminees G suppont ils operations. Company™s principel finanein] assets inelide
trasle and other receivables, and cash and cush cquivalents, that darive Seeclby feom its anerdions.,

Cotnpany s expased 1o mearket 7isk, crcdil 1isk and Hguidiyy risk,

Company’s seniol oansganet oversees the nunagement of these risks. The sening professionals working te masape the Gaancial tisks and Rpuepriale
linanciat visk perlomones for company are accolndalie to e Booard Awdit Committee, This e provides asturince t the cempany'’s SEnior mangpgenuent
thiat company's financial risk- daking aclivities wre governed by 11 appropeine policies and grocedures ased that financind cisks ore iemtificd, messurce and
manrpad i ageordae with cumpany's poticics and 105k appetite.

The Troand wf dlireetors seviews and Aproees policics for manaping sscly of these sivk is swmumfsed betow

1) Credil Risk

Ceeditalsk is the risk thal countemparty will nol meet e oliligetious soder o Gnegcrd el ubent o7 costomer contract, leading 42 5 financial loss. The COTLLLY
iy expoged i credit risk from ils apoiating activities (pricandy trade roccivables) and fro its financing aetivities, inclding deposils witl backs and fittan cial
insteutions, foreips exchange trosactions and other Seamcial insteumests.

Company uses expesied eredit loss modet for pssessing and providing for eredit ik efier ate 36 Tor expecied credit {oss model analysis,

i) T'rade reccivable

Custoemer credit 1isk s managed hy cach business wnii subject to dhe compuny’s esiablished poliey, procederes ood control felating woewstamer aedil risk
management. Credit quealite of & costormer is asseesed tused g an extensive credit rating scorecard and individual eredit 1intits are defined in accordanee with
thiz assessment. Chukstanding costuemer reveivables e regulasly monitored, Trade recaivables are non interesi earing sad e peserally on, 45 days to 60 days
credil dermn. Thy ageing anaiysis of trade receivable as ou reporting date is a5 Folfows

1111111 Pasd dige buk 108 g red Impaired " Total
NotDuc  ILess thaen 180] 181 {6 365 | above 366 | shove 366 |
days | tlays days dnys
5t March M7 7303047 [ 564,567 23U - HES .2 10264617
Gt Murch 2i16]  S4I8478 591,141 25004 . 153408 1 G6TE1AT
b Al 2005 4.541.580 1,140, BHi 4.05R Rl 6,807 04

Iy} Finamcial fnstrumeisls aod cash deposits

Credit visk from balances with banks and Roencial destiatiens is managed by the company's finance team fo accordance wilh company™s palivy, Brecsbonts
of sarplis Tunds are mude or the basts of Compaty policy and eeviewed by Managing Biiector & Chief Fihandul Hiicer of the Company. Companys
meximum expesnre to credit risk for the companents of statement of Finnscial position is (e currving wneunt &5 dizclesed in Mot 10.

21 Liguidify risk

Liquidity oisk is the risk that the conupiany amy n be wbbe 40 meet if's gecsent snd duture eosh flow and catlateral obligations withous sncwring urwccpiabte
losses. Compeny’s obpective 15 1, 28 a1l time waintain optimetn Bevels of liquidig 1o meeet 105 cosh and collateraf feguirements. Company clesely monitnms its
liquidity position and doploys a robuest cash managemens systent. It mabitains adeguite soueces of Graneing, inehuding overdeall, dobd from damestic banks ot
apdimised cost.

The table sutamasises the matutily profile of eompany®s firancial labililees base on contraciual endiscoumted paynens

Y .. of 31 Murch 2017
Clariving Chndemabd | Less than THO | OLRT fo 365 pove 166 day Todul

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ ALl LI 1l
Intc'rr*:l [rz ﬁrll‘l[" ET0L3U0 110,394 - - . FESL3YG
U T S S W I A N
Ciher linkititizs Aglez? [ 0 | 208627 - S SHREEET
Teadc and 5A22.854 . 5400554 . N A PN 1Y

futher el

As ol 31 Aapch 20140

Careying Ondemantd | s v 6 [6-12 Manths| 12 vears Tisul
gt teeesrtdls
Tebckcet Boarihp 2216 23 - . . 236
hornrering s . .
Crhi Tiadalitics Liaanzay e 3 - l ix.l:'.l [y |
'1':|zu.1n:. wil - 4453032

Anal | Agwdd 2HS

Carrying 1 Lo demandd Toess than & gtr-ll }.I:mll::: 1
[T R ACILCRIERa [ anneennilan ____;___ o]
Tnterest bz g, - ! . . E .
L ce:| - i - 1565557 | - - 1565337
Trade s S| . LT : . NN

ahez payihle l e




The eonnpratey has arcess 1o following undrawn facilities at te ead of Qe repoerling period

31 Muareh 2007F 31 March | 1 April 2015
______ 26
Floaling rdie T B0, AR 1RGN
lxplring GUS o9y 10000040 1.000.000
within one year
lxpiring - . -
hivand ong

3} Market sk

Market £isk is the risk that ihe fair vabue of future cash fows of & Toancial fustrument will fluctuate hecase of changes m moarket prices.
Bkt risk cumnpirises thvee types of risk interest rate risk, curreney risk aod other price risk such os equity price fisk ood CunnmiEiLy ik,
Finunelat fnstruments affected by market risk fuclude Toans and horcowings, depasils, FYTIY. investments,

The scositivity analysis in the following seclions celide (o the positian as w38 Marct 2087 and 31 Marck 2016, The zedFitivity of the relevant
income statement item is the effect of the weawmed changes in tespective masker risks.

The sensilivily analyses Jave been prepared v the basds that {he ameunt of net Jebl, the atio of tixed 1o Noaling ioterest rabes of the debd,
propoeriion of fnasctal instrumendts im foreign currencics are alf constant a1 31 March 2017,

Company's activilies expose it 1o variely of Onancial risks, incloding effect of changes in foreign currency exchanpe rate and interost mie,

a) Interest rate visk

nuterest tite risk i the risk an the fair value o fidure cash Hows of @ Aoancial istrument will flectoste beeanss of changes i1 rnarket interest
Fates.

Tl compuamy does got neenunt G any fxed-rate fnaneial assets or nanclal Tabilities ut fair vidue through profit er bess, Therefare, 3 chanpe
i interest vates a1 the reporting date weould wot silect pradil ar loss.

) Forcign currency risk

VForeign currency risk is the risk thal fuir value or fufure cash flows of a financial instrment witl fuctuate because of chunges in foretan
exchange eate, Company transocts Business in focal carreocy TNE zod in different foreigh currencies, Comnpany Nas frcign correngy Lrade
receivables, teade papables, advances, depesits and dierelore & expascit 1o fiveign exchange sizk. Tle company los not bedged it's foreipn
currency expasure by derivalive instrumectts or alheewise. Felerw is the sensitiviy analyses For e Torcign conersy oisk,
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Karad Projects and Motors Limited
Notes 1o Accounds
(INR in Lakhs }

Note 37: Capital manazgement

Far the purpose of the company’s capital management, capilal includes issued equity capital |, share
premium and all other equity reserves. The primary objective of the company’s capital management is to
maximise the sharcholder value.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in ceonomic
condfitions aind the requirements of the financial covenants. To mainiain ar adjust the capital
structure,comapny may adjust the dividend payment to sharcholders, return capital o shareholders or
issue new shares. Company monitors capital using & gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total
capital plus net debl. Company’s policy is to keep the gearing ralio between 40% and G0%. The CoMmpany
includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payabies, less cash and
cash eguivalents.

Particulars 31 March 2017 3] March 2016

Loans and homowings 110,396 2.226
‘Trade payables 5,422,854 4,236,012
Other financial liability 3,081.627 1.820.022
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 638.208 143,626
Net doht 7,926,669 5,914.632
Eeuity 8,102.625 6,851.900
Capital and net debt 16,(019.204 12,?(16.53_@“‘
Gearing ratio 49% 46%




Karad Projects and Motors Limited
Nates to Accounts
{ INR i Liakds 3

Nefe 38: Corperate sovial responsibility ex penditieres
{a} Amaunt required 10 be spent by the Compaiy during the cuirent vear is Rs. 0,573
{b) Amount spest by the Company during tie curvent year is Rs. 0,743

The campany as per its policy on Comporate Social Respansibility{CSR) and recommendation and approval ol the
CSR committes has contributed Rs. 0.743 towards Educalional atd in the current finanujal VUL,

Note 39

Suppliers/Service providers covered under Micro, Small, Medivm Enterprises Development Ao, 2006 have not
furnished the information reparding fiking of necessary memarandum with tie uppropriate authority. In view of this,
information required to be disclosed cannot bo gived,

Nafe 40

In respect of Project BHvision of the Company, balances of some of the trade payable and advance to vendors are
pending reconciliation / confirmations, These balances are in the process of reconciliation and the net adpsiments,
i any, arising out of this process of reconciHation will be accounted for after the campletion of entire recongiliation
pracess. Such net adfustments are not expected to have & material effect on the (inancial statements of the

Note 41
Previous years' figures have been regrouped and reclassitied, wherever necessary 1o conform 1o current vear's
classification,

Note 42
Betails of specified bank notes (SBN) held and transacied during OX.1 12016 10 30.12.2016:

Other i
Parijcelars 5EBNs | depomination Fiala
notes

Closing balsnie ia hand
o 08.11.241 6 0.215 (0.207 G422 |

Add:- Permitied receipts . 0.215% 0315
Less:- Permitied payments| - - -
Less:- Deposited in banks 0015 ) 0285
Closing balance in hand

o 323.12.2036 - {.422 {hd22

v

oy



L) AS mandatory exceptions

. Estimaies

An eatity's estimates in accordomce with Ind AS wt the date of transition to the Ind AS shall he carsistent with
estimates made Tor the same date in accordunce with bidian GAAP (afier adjustients Lo reflect any difference in
accounting policies), unless here is ehjective evidence that those estimates were in 2ITOL,

Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2015 are consisient with esthnales as at the same date made in conformily with
Indian GAAY. The Company made estimates for following items in accordance with Tnd AS at the date of
iransition as these were nof required by Tndian GAAL:

2, Derceognition of financial assets and Hahiliijes

Ind AS 101, requires [rst time aidopter to apply the derccognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for
transactions ceeuming on or after the date of ransition to ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 alluws a first-thme
adopter to apply the de-recopnition requirements of Ind AS 109, retrospeclively from a dale of e entity's
choosing, previded that the information needed (o apply Ind AS 109 (o financial assets and financial liabilities <le-
tecopnised s 4 result of past transaction was oblained at the timwe of initially aceounting of transactions,

‘Fic Company has elecled to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively from date of
{ransition to Ing AS.

3. Classificafion and mcasurczent of Tinaneind asset
Ind AS 107 requires an entity to assess classification and measwrement of fnancial assets, an lie basis of (he {ucts
and circumstances that exists al the transition dute to Ind AS,

Explanation of transition to Ind AS

An explanation of fow the transilion from ludian GAAP 1o List AS has affected the Company's [nancial position,
financial perlformance and cash flow is set out in the Tollowing tables and notes that accompany the lables. The
reconciliations include-

- equity reconciliation as at 1 Api] 2015,

- cquity reconeiliation as at 31 March 2016;

- profit seconciliation for the vear endded 31 Mareh 201 6; and

- cash flow reconciliation for the year ended 31 March 2016

In the reconcilintions mentioned above, cetlain reclassifications have been made fiot Indian GAAP financial
information to akign with tie Ind AS presctitation,

-
[t



Reconcilintion ol statement of profit and loss and other comprehensive ineome

Mate: Figmres for begliag GAA are 1emoged wherover HCCas sy o [sresent ;

e peconel|plion.

Particulsrs Noles Yeur chded 31 Mauech 2016
- Indian GAAP Ind AS Ind AS
Adjusiments
Revenue from Operations b 26,256 (B0 3324342 20,586,021 |
HOther Incoma d.h 57,391 1477 83 808 |
Total Inicpme 26,344.07)1 3, 330.818 29.674.889
Expenscs
Cost of materials conzumed 18,900 282 18,594,282
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - - -
Changes in inventories of finished poads, F6.441
Stock-tn ~Frade and work-in-progress
10441 -
Emplovee benefits expense c,d 595,561 0,789 806349
Finance costs h 102.024 ARG 122143
Deprecistion and amortization cxpense 541.168 - 341,168
Oilier expenyos ab.f 5,202, 71 } 3,331.822 8,534.532
Tolzl expenses 25,812 186 3,352.731) 29.104.915
Profit/(luss jbefore exceplional items and tax 309.974
(11-1v 331.885 {21911
Lixcejrional jitems - - .
Profil { {loss) hefore fax 531,485 (21.911) 509974 |
Tax exponses i
{13 Cuvent 1ax i F12.500 1.148% 114.64%
{2} Drefeired tax {34.588) (3.398) {38.286)
Profil {Loess) for the period firom 453273 {19.661) 433,612
continving operalions
Protit/{luss} fiom discontinued operations - - -
Tax expenses of discontinued operations - - -
Profitf{loss) froms discontinved operations - - -
(aller inx)
Profilf{loss) far the period 453.273 {12.661) 433.612
Other Camprehensive [ncome
Ttems that will not be reclussified o profit or ¢ {(3.317)
loss - (3.317)
Breome dax refating 10 iteiny that will not be o 1.14%
reclassified w profit or Joss - Li4s
ltems that will be reclassiied to profil or loss - -
Income 1ax redaling to Hems that will be
rectassilied to profit or losy
Tetal Comprehensive Income fur the 453.273 . (21.K31) 431,443
period (Comprising Profii (Loss) and
Gibier Comprehensive Income {or the
Jreriv)
lr‘.:trl}i_l-;:é;: Por Share {nfter ux[?‘nm‘di:m|':' ----- [
ilcans}
(7 Busic 325 {1.14) ENE
{Ir} B3iluted 125 {14 A




Mevonvitiuelans bevaeri Yackinn GAAY ool 1a0d AN

Ind A5 PO recpunres fup entity so peeongle CRULY,

1o Tind AR

Revoncttintinn of iigulty

bald conepiclicssive inease end cosk flows fuz prive perads, The fiidies Fiusg 12813

C rEPTEFEnD T pecuactisliung fram halhoa GAAR

ole: Figuies tor adize TAAY i negiupel whersves nevossiny w Preseal Al reanzedinion,

{ Pariicutnis Mot | Asat] Apefl 2015 Ay At 3 March 2014, o

e Indlan GAAT Tl A8 Tusf A% Tnelinn GAAL Toad A% Tnd AX

4 Adi[ystnyents Akl simen s

ASSETS -
Noh-CUreent asscts
Progeerey, Mol and Eqeipment 4 P [EP5 220 2539008 2,532.101 {174 240% I357 F6t |
Canits] vk i-pragrens Ar.544 - 3552 238G - 20,350
Iwestmcnl Property [ - 179,240 179,240 - 175240 179 240G
oo will - - - . . .
Chhes [meangible s s 20453 21.453 1360 12,560
Inrangitile assets tader develogmen: . . . _ _ i
Biolagical Asted atler than beazer plas
Fitaraiel Assets - - - - - .

Investmerns F 149t Q.06 13.552 HRE - st

Trede recgivabies R23.853 - 31453 . - -

Lpans #2544 - 62,544 05530 - 105 558

CAlaoes 0. H} - {3500 N.750 - 2.250
Fhelereed raa dssels (1) [ 120, R40 (4.725) 118,124 155 736 {1 328} 184410
L Rher Dok sparrent 25561 [ - 192,781 210208 . T 10L2GR
Tutul Hon-curreR] prsels 3980 741 PR I95L618 3030882 (1.375) 305558 |
Current asseis
[aventores 2454 0% - G 2555404 B PN
[financial Asspts - - . - -

Tuwwestrpenls - - . - - .

Tutiche recervubles e bLhi 5867 A58 - QOsT 6,394,908 B G390 0

Cush end cash ¢ vatent OG220 - 0038 [EEX-r) - 195626

Hank: Batarse ahier thas (i) above f - - - _

laans - - - -

Collugrs B2 . {1,5600 3604 B 3R
Curreed Tiow Mssels Jaerd 26055 - 3 4,161 - A04.1%3
ThIEr curent asscls 1y 756 73T 240,000 T THE Lo T2 T L3332 TOO N
CLetrl o peit] agarts 4756119 )OO LT At 5ot KERT 1165 475 |
TOTAL ASSE TN 13,736, 4 74,136 3 %04 TG 13.i08.475 .506 E3 200941 ]
ECUITFY AND LIARILITIES
Eqgily
Evaity share cieprial 1,355,245 - EAWS 25 |, 395 k45 - 1,395 245
Oither equity S,EID.TR:F 108047 551k K14 5459149 2. Giky 5ds50 058
Tofaf ity 5,606 137 {05047 6,714 07 & 5304 2,565 6.551.90% |
LIABILITIES
Nun-rurrent Habilitics
Finaacial Liaksilctias -

Hormrowing: - -

Trixde pavables - - -

Othar fmareral Bolilices . - - - - -
['rarvisicas 54,235 - 54235 1Al - AT
{relereed Lok Jialdlizées (et i -

4 1%er nan-cuerel liabilijes, PR . - - - . . -
Total Bon=giarvem Uabiiies - 53235 . 54,235 61430 | - t1Ah30 |
Cuercaet liakeilitles

Fetanacizl allises - -

Bdckrraweings - - _ A 193,

Tewds rarvabiles 41740 SE97.740 4,236 7 TR AT

kbier Faensazl lalehilies 1505.35F 1565337 LRIz ELROaT
Cdber coprent Bahilidies I0} Dxa - 2745 944 1y g lam. digs
"o ovivigms A 135075 [3.711) KL R Y| - 5947
Cuzrenl b Eabilines [neld B _ . A _

Total corrent fabdlidles ritnase | rRR AN G412 P TR . F R AT
“Ftal liatibitics 703 HITEN T 5T B4R . RIYTTN
S ANDY LIAYIEATTES 13, 730000 FEW A 14,70l 730 |3.2|'.IEIEH]
rintmanans e o PR o . A i e



Reconeitiation of statement of profit and osy and oty co mprehensive income

Particudars Notes Year ended 31 Marceh 2016
Inmdian GAAT Tud AS il AR

Adiusiments
Ravenue from Operations al 26,250,680 3,320,342 29586021
Other lneome i §7.391 1.477 88.865 |
Tatad Fnconty 20,344.071 3,330.81% 29,674,889
Expenges
Cost of malerials conzumed 18,994.282 - 18,994,282
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - - -
Changes in inventories of finished goods, 6,441
Stock-in -Trade and work-in-progress

T6.441 -

Lmployvee benefits expensy e, E95.501 (1789 894,349
Finance costs h 102.024 20119 122.143
Depreciation and amortization expense 541168 - 341168
CHhier cxpenses a,b, T 5.202.711 3,331.822 8,534,532
Total expenscs 25,812,186 3,352,730 29,164.915 |
Pro{if(lossibefore exceptional items and tax 509.974
T-1V) 531885 (21911}
Exceptional items - - -]
Profit / {luss) before tnx RA1485 {21.911) 509,974
Tax expenses i
(1 Current 1ay i 113 5043 1.14% 114.648
(2} Pefereed tax (34.888) {3.398) (38.2%6)
Profit {Loss) for ihe period from 433,273 (19.661) 433.61%
continuing aperations
Profit{loss) from discontinued sperations - - -
Tax expenses of discontinued operations - - .
Profit{loss) from discontinued aperations - - -
(aficr 1axy
Profit/(loss) for the poriod 453273 (19,661} 433.612
Other Comprehensive Invome
Hems that will not be recfassified to profit or c {3317
{oss (3317}
Bewme tux redating (o items tist will not he ¢ 1.148
rechssilied to profit or loss 1148
ltems that will be veclussified 1o profit or foss - -
lycome tax relating to iterms 1hat witl be
rechussified to peofitl or loss - -
Total EInnupmalmmivc Inconic for the 433273 (11.8365 431.443
perviod (Comprising Profit (Loss) and
Ouher Comprehensive Income for the
perialy I EEN S R S
l?Z;ll'lli;;é;IIl’ur‘ Share [11"10:{1[ |':m|'di.|"|:-:.r}' __________
it} o
(4} Basic 325 (.14} 3.H
(b Tituted P (R 3 SHEN

Mote: Freures for Indian GAAP are repracped wherever nec

ensaey o present above reconcilation,



M Exclss doty
Under indian GAAF, excise duly is reduced fom UTOES MAVENUCS {ur fepor! Favenues not of oxclaa duty,
Under id AS, revenue includes gross lnfipws of SLEROMIC benehly recelved By a corparty for its own scool. Exciss duly
colizclod, which is & duly on manuadme and a ivimary pbligation of ke mawtacturar is tCnsidercd s tavonus with e
safrespanding paymenls 1o Government as expenditune. This adjustment doas not have any Impact on stalement of prorit

The impact on profitabiiity ariging frorm this channo |5 semmarieed a5 Tollows:

Yoar andod
1 March 2446

Statoinont of proflt sid toss

{Rovenue from Operations

Add; Excize duly , A3E0ET
Cther expoilsos - oxciss duty o ]
At Excise dily on sales ] 3320721
h} Yariable consideration
Undar Indian GAA?, cash discoun's are FopOIled separately a5 an expendituce in siatomond of profit au Joss.
Uneter nd AS, revenus s measuned at the foir valuz of tangiderallon recelved o recelvabde laking rele aecoum the ammctent
of any cesh discounts altewied by tho onlity.
Tho Impact on profitability arising from Lhis chaegs ks suimimarisoed as follows:
[Statemaent of profit and foss Yoar ondog
3 Mareh 2016 |
Revénue from Oporations -
fad f fLessy, Cash dlgeount [0.578)
| Gthor oxponses: " ' :
(Loss): Cash discaimt {L.a7th
¢l Employee benafit oxpanses - actuarlal #ébns and lossos and roturn on plan osseats

Under iiklian GAAR, acliarial gaits and dosses and relym on Flan astets on posl-employman defined benei plans are
recognisad immediatoly o staternan of profit a4 lose.

Undaor Ind A3, Remeazuremenis whlch comprize of acluanial gaing aod dosses, relem on plon azsets and changes In tha
effedt of asse! caling, if any, with respeci 19 posl-eimployment defined bonefit plans are recogRised Imrnedialely it glher
compelenzive Income (DS}, Further, Retreasuraments recogrised g OCE are niever reclasslad to stalement of pcfit and
losg.

The Impact on proltaltily arlsing from thls chaind is sunminarised a5 foltows:

Slatemant of profil and foss ' "Yoar cndod

. - . -4 Mareh G035,
Employes bonalll oxpenses
Add f{Lessk Aoluatiaf guin § loss ____: 3,317
[Tax exponsos -
Add {{less); Income tax mpact of aAhne 1.145

Yoar ontipd
Ll farch 2056

Oihar comprohonsive meamo

Herns that wil not bo cingsified tuiP.(I;_l .

Add f{| sl Azl galn | less T eam
[l fiLess): Isome 40 Imiacd of alawe i 11450

Ut Employeo benelit axpenzos - ned inderest incame / LN Qe ETE

Urstier Indian GAAP, nel finanse cost ¢ ieome o past-erpdoyrnent defined Lenefil plans fgrasity) 1z roeengeised 0
statemenl of prefit aad lose undos ‘emplayoe Banefi CRPOTREE",

Chradieer [rsb AL set Baanne cosd L inceme i3 reamdod andor Tinanca cost Fnoone,

Thie impact on profitalifity arisiog from this Clatirs Bs suinmarised as follows:

Yﬂﬂr ez 1hpel o




Bl Propasod dividond

Unedor Indian SAAE, diidend proposocd alier ihe date of the Eranciaf siatemans byt pricr 10 the appreval of finomcal
Slalemenls s consldered os sn edjusting event, ol 4 provizion for dividend is recognised in the financisl statemans of the
podlad twowhich U dividond sotalos.

Unter fnd A5, dividend daclaration is considencd as g nen-ljusting event and provision fix dividend is Fecogristd crly it th
perivd when the dividend s mpprovod by ihe sharehalders in gnnual gong el mesading.

The impact on 4quity arsing fram Lhls change s summarised as followes:

Balance shoot N "4 Apri 201E 31 March 2016
Curront provisfan ____ i .
(Less): Provision for dividond end dax G that (83711 -
Impact on retatnod aarnings on fransition dats | s |

f} Noenecurront invostrient - Falr valug Eirough Profit and {iass accouit
Under frictizn SAAF invesiment in equily instruments is classified as fang lerm fvesimenls corded o1 cosl fess provisien for
athear than temporary decling In value of such investmonts,

Tho impact on oquily arising from this change is summarised as follows:

&tatemonl of profit and loss Yoar ondad

— . 21 March 2096

Diher exponse ' T

PG Inecmne - - ’

Less @ Reversal of galn on sale of investnent as e

bradign Gyt P G321}

[Balance shaef 1 Al 2015 34 March 2016
Non.curront investrants - ;

Add - Fair valse gain N 8.00T =
impact on retalnod camings on tranaion data - 4457 o

gl Invastient property

Litifer indian GAAP, there iz limlted guidanca an investmant Property.

Lnder Ind A5 investment prope ry comnprises of 3and or building held for frarning rentals of for capital appraciation o bolk,
Where o propedy ie held [y a cumently undelerminod Llure use, i is ragarded as held lor capilal spprogiatien. Investment
propeny is required 1o Be measured at cost end is sul seguently deprociated based o s usedut ifa. FFair vatue of U
investoeant property is 4o be disctosed o) every renging poriod G,

The impact on oquily arising from this chango 1s summarizsed a2 follaws:

Balanc sheet H von 3 Bprll 2615 31 March 2016

Croparty, plant and cquiprent i {(175.2405) {179.240)]
......... i .

Invesimont rageity _ ol Llrgase | T 178240

h} Corporaie Guaranteo

Uniles Encian GAAL, Fiionclal pozrastes wiven by the parcot an behadf ol i sebwidiari is teeugnized i Contmpens akilly’, Ho
accoiHgisg ledtimznl s proseribed ia1ke ook of subdiany.

Under dmd A%, Tialnliy fos prarantee i recepnised il Fur vale, The e valae uf e earanles fod it W e [t i waitben hoed: g
inecre, Fiiwmie cust 15 qeeognised mver the feon vl e pearanee using offective inerest nethod

The dmpact avisiog fonn 4wy chenpee 35 sunmsised as Todlysys:

{Statument of profit and ioss

Other lncome
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Deferred tax

Under indian GAAF, the deferred tax ts recognised wsing the incomes stalement f balance sheet approach i, reflecling the tax
effects of timing differences belween accounting income and taxable income for e perind.

Under ind AS, tie Company has recognised deferred taxes using the balance sheel approach ie. reflocting the tax effects of

lemporary differences between the carnying amounts of azsets and lisblities tor financial reporting purposes and {he amounts used
for taxation purposes, Also, deferred taxes is recognisad on account of the above mentioned changes explained in notes {aj 1o (k)

The impact arislng froem this change i summaiised as follows:

Statamont of profit and 1066 Year endod
31 March 2014

The impact on equity arising from thls changoe is summarised as follows:

Balance sheet 1 April 2015 31 March 2016
Deferred tax assol . o 2.667 i "
Deferrod tax fiability ) 7.381 | 13726
Impacl on retained carnings on transition

date . T34
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